
Tab 

16 



THE STATE 

of ALASKA 
Department of Commerce, Community, 

and Economic Development 

TO: 

FROM: 

GOVERNOR SEAN PARNELL 

MEMORANDUM 

Shirley A. Cote, Director 

Christine Lambert, Records & 
Licensing Supervisor 

DATE: 

RE: 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage. Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.263.5900 
TOD: 907.465.5438 
Fax: 907.263.5930 

Monday, July 08, 2013 

Tustumena Lodge 
Liquor Lic File #207 

AS 04.11.400(d)(1)(F) requires 40 rental rooms for population of 25,001 - 50,000. 

Kenai Peninsula Borough has a certified net population of 36,948. 

This licensee offers 10 guest rooms and food service. 

Liquor license issued 1976. 

Involuntary re-transfer application involves ownership transfer from owner, Duane Lafleur to security interest 
holder & prior owner, Susan Cook. I attach the tourism statement submitted with the transfer liquor license as 
well as the premises diagram for the restaurant. 

Contact information: Susan Cook phone 907-394-3755. 



Tourism Statement 

Sponsor the T-200 Sled Dog Race which is the only Iditarod qualifying race on the 

Peninsula. 

Have events such as the quadrathalon which we always encouraged our 

"summer" people to participate in, pool tournaments, bar-b-ques and 

live entertainment. 

There are 10 room rentals for the traveling public and over half of these have 

cooking facilities as well as an outdoor patio area with a bar-b-que available for 

their use with picnic tables. 

Hamburgers, hot dogs, pizza and bar snacks would always be available plus a 

daily special. Our prime rib and steak nights were a big draw for tourists and I 

definitely would continue that. 

As far as additional amenities there is a horseshoe pit, volleyball and croquet set 

available to our guests. We have several fishing guides who live in the area and 

I help tourists make reservations for fishing the Kenai and Kasilof Rivers as well as 

Cook Inlet fishing out of Deep Creek and Homer. I would once again get a number 

as a Peninsula business with Kenai Fjords Tours out of Seward which allows me to 

make reservations for tourists at a discounted price. A separate freezer is 

designated for fish caught by tourists so they have a place to keep their catch 

until departing. We also recommend the local processors to take care of their fish 

or in the fall months, their wild game. 



,s 
~ 

STATE OF ALASKA 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

Licensed Premises Diagram 

INSTRUCTIONS: Draw a detailed floor plan of your present or proposed licensed premises on the graph below; 

show all entrances and exits, and all fixtures such as tables, booths, games, counters, bars, coolers, stages, etc. 

DBA: 

PREMISES LOCATION: IV/,l..£ Iff 
; 

Indicate scale by x after appropriate statement or show length and width of premises. _~)<",-",-. __ 1 SQ. = 4 Fr. 

SCALE A: _ ___ 1 SQ. = 1 Fr. SCALEB: 

Length and width of premises in feet: 

Outline the area to be designated for sale, service, storage, and consumption of alcoholic beverages in red. 
DO NOT USE BLUE INK OR PENCIL ON THIS DIAGRAM .L I .. .l.f'g,. 

1 r- ,<t-': 
j 

l'C 
I lAO' 

~ --
~ ~ ~~ ~ 0 0 

. 

. IX 
n , 

'1M. 
t::J 

/" \ 
, 

L.-
D ,., X 

~ • t-"l b " CJ ~ II~' - 'I - J4t .-

I D b 
,..).. - , 

(I " 
I .... 111--

~' 1 

.. " ... 
e 10 

~ 

Cit 

I!. 

0 

0 

II 
:L 

c.. - (,\>I t. '6 R 
~ 1i.'(~~ 

f. it '1' .,1 fA I 

JJ • 
I...-

l\ 
f'\ , 

~ 1' -

t1 f) 1\ 
tJ II 

I J(.~ 
b ., 

~ nit 
0 ~ 





THE STATE 

of ALASKA 
Department of Commerce, Community, 

and Economic Development 

TO: 

FROM: 

GOVERNOR SEAN PARNELl 

MEMORANDUM 

Shirley A. Cote, Director 

Christine Lambert, Records & 

Licensing Supervisor 

DATE: 

RE: 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.263.5900 
TOO: 907 .465.5438 
Fax: 907.263.5930 

Monday,]uly 08, 2013 

Cache Creek Lodge 
Liquor Lic File #1488 

AS 04.11.400(d)(1)(G) requires 50 rental rooms for population greater than 50,000. 

Mat-Su Borough has a certified net population of 74,841. 

This licensee offers 10 guest rooms and food service. 

Liquor license issued 1979. 

Transfer application involves ownership transfer from deceased owner, Cal Hutcheson to Cache Creek Lodge 
LLC; owners include Keith Robson 51% and Howard]. Meyer,]r. 49%. I attach the tourism statement 
submitted with the transfer liquor license as well as the premises diagram for the restaurant. New owners plan 
to build or improve the 10 cabins on the property. 

Contact information: Howard]. Meyer,] r., phone 276-5153. 



CACHE CREEK LODGE 
LICENSE #1488 

TOURISM STATEMENT 

Cache Creek Lodge has for decades provided the Trapper Creek area with an 
establishment providing much needed employment for local residents to assist in its 
operation that both provides lodging to tourists traveling to and through the area, and 
provides a place for local residents to eat and socialize. For decades this establishment 
has maintained the required ten (10) rooms for rent: in the summer taking in tourists 
travelling the Parks Highway, and those visiting Talkeetna and the area south of Denali 
National Park; and in the winter taking in people from throughout the state (to include 
Anchorage, Kenai Peninsula, Mat-Su Valley and Fairbanks), that come to the Trapper 
Creek area to enjoy snow machining the vast backcountry. 

The restaurant side of the Lodge has been there all the while providing for the 
Lodge's guests, tourists and Alaskans travelling the Parks Highway, as well as a welcome 
dining alternative for local residents. The small tavern portion of the business has also 
been used by the Lodge's guests, people travelling the Parks Highway, as well as 
providing a place for the local population to meet and socialize. 

Due to health issues of the current licensee, and legal issues surrounding the 
ownership of the real property that has recently been resolved, there has not been any 
improvements made to the existing premises; but with the very recent change of 
ownership of the property and plans to transfer the liquor license to the current property 
owner(s), plans are to make a substantial investment to improve the rooms and 
restaurant/tavern premises. This investment will also serve to employ local help and 
further draw in visitors from outside and within Alaska. 

Also being looked into and considered are collaborative efforts with other local 
businesses working with the summer and winter tourism trade; and in a few years 
expansion into making snow machines available for rent to lodge guests to ride in the 
winter on the numerous local trails. 



STATE OF ALASKA 

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

Licensed Premises Diagram 

INSTRUCTIONS: Draw a detailed floor plan of your present or proposed licensed premises on the graph below; 

:::,WI en"'a 1;;a:~~z~ ~e., ~~, .om", ooun~', b.rn, 0001,,,, 'moe., ct,. 

PREMISES LOCATION'~. f( '4-k 1/1/.., .. ;1, Jvr.,"1'7U t:k41i1( 
Indicate scale by x after appropriate statement or show length and width of premises. 

SCALE A: _~;..........=_l SQ. = 4 FT. SCALEB: ____ I SQ.= I FT. 

Length and width of premises in feet: 7 L J!. ~S (a. -{ /H0Jl- GV 1(/-11 ) 
Outline the area to be designated for sale, service, storage, and consumption of alcoholic beverages in red. 

DO NOT USE BLUE INK OR PENCIL ON THIS DIAGRAM. 

t\ Ia.Jlo-
l.'=' ~ If . 

---- ~ 
~ 

• ~" ... ~ .. -
I ~ .; ~K. I' --
~ 

, ---I 
.~ 

~ • ., f6 •• i- II 
If ~ ...... ~ Ia --

-J ~ t-
['11 • :r II I I I' " 

). "'.1. 1 
rA In .~ 

i ct:j, 

.... 
I • 

p~ 

~ I~ 
-

If 

1""-; rt: lila. 

Revised 6/16/06 

h. -



p.e2 





THE STATE 

of ALASKA 
Department of Commerce, Community, 

and Economic Development 

TO: 

FROM: 

GOVERNOR SEAN PARNEl.l 

Shirley A. Cote, Director 

Christine Lambert, Records & 

Licensing Supervisor 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 

RE: 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907 .263.5900 
TDD: 907.465.5438 
Fax: 907.263.5930 

Monday, July 08, 2013 

Totem Square Inn 
Liquor Lic File #5249 

AS 04.11.400(d)(1)(D) requires 30 rental rooms for population of 5.001 -15,000. 

City & Borough of Sitka has a certified net population of 8,629. 

This licensee offers 105 guest rooms and food service. 

New liquor license - Prior liquor license (Dock Shack Cafe) on same premises issued 2011. 

This is a new tourism application for premises licensed in 2011. New ownership submitted a new application 
for beverage dispensary tourism liquor license. I attach the tourism statement submitted with the new liquor 
license as well as the premises diagram for the restaurant and guest rooms and menu. 

Contact information: John Emmi phone numbers 688-3633 or 376-7782. 



Totem Square Inn: Tourism Improvement Plan 

Meeting the demand from the community & improve the local tourism. 

1) Demand 

a) Hotel Guest Rooms: The "demand" for the quality full service lodging facility in the area is growing 
along with the growing tourist population in the area, and local business related visitors. Most of 
existing small B&B's and small motels are lack of quality and short of room inventories to meet the 
currently changing patterns, especially new business travelers demand quality full service lodging 
facility in the area. Totem Square Inn has the best comfortable guest rooms and restaurant & lounge in 
the area for the tourists and business travelers. 

b) Restaurant & Lounge: There is "tremendous demand" of the adequate facility for the banquet, meeting 
and ceremonies for wedding and special events in the area. Restaurant and lounge will focus banquets, 
ceremonies, and special events for the tourists and local customers, including government, school 
district, business owners, and growing tourist. 

2) Experience 

Applicants have an excellent experience in operation of hotel. Especially, they have been operating last 
several years the biggest and best hotel in Sitka, Westmark Sitka Hotel -lOS guest rooms. Additional 68 
guest rooms of Totem Square Inn will provide the most market share of the available lodging rooms in 
Sitka. They have experienced that quality services will increase the revenue. After purchasing Westmark 
Sitka, Emmi and Laudon have improved the facility to include the upgrading guest rooms, bathrooms, 
lobby, restaurant & lounge. 

Acquisition of Totem Square Inn will provide the applicants the tool to control the quality service of the 
lodging industry in the area. This will trigger the reliable service pattern in the area to the customers 
including the tourist. 

3) Property; Attractions & Activities 

The Shee Atika Totem Square Inn puts you at the heart of Sitka, Alaska - only steps from world-class 
fishing and water sports, fascinating history and charming shops - all set against the striking backdrop of 
Mt. Edgecumbe, a 3,200-ft. dormant volcano. We are the ideal Southeast Alaska fishing lodge and vacation 
spot. 

Our Sitka, Alaska hotel sits on the spot of the Sheet'ka Kiks.adi Tlingit's sacred Herring Rock, a portion of 
which can be seen across KatIian Street adjacent to the Sheet'ka Kwaan Naa Kahidi Community House. It 
also is the site of the original New Archangel Shipyard, where the first Pacific Coast steamship was built in 
1806. 

Katlian street is one of the original pathways of the Native Sitkans, with an estimated age of more than 
5,000 years. 
We're across the street from the Sheet'ka Kwaan Naa-Kahidi Community House, Alaska Pioneers Home 
and historic Pioneer Bar, one of the highlights of Sitka nightlife. 

A short walk away, you'll find the cruise ship lightering dock and several historical sites, including St. 
Michael's Cathedral and Sheet'ka Kiksadi Tlingit's sacred Herring Rock. We're less than two miles from 
the Rocky Gutierrez Sitka Airport (SIT). 

Page I of4 



Sitka History 

Sitka is the oldest town in the Northwest and the ancestral home of the Native tribe, the Tlingits (pronounced "klink
et"). The Tlingits called this area Shee Atika, of which Sitka is a contraction. In 1799, the Russian-American 
Company - coveting trading routes, fur and timber - claimed the Pacific Northwest for Russia. In 1802, the Tlingits 
vanquished the Russian settlers. Two years later, the Russians returned with a gunship, eventually forcing the 
Tlingits to withdraw. 

Russia changed the town's name to New Archangel, and made it the capital of Russian America. By 1821, the 
Russians and Tlingits began a trade relationship. But in 1867, Russia sold its interests to the United States. The flag
changing ceremony took place in Sitka, which remained capital of Alaska Territory until 1906, when the 
government moved to Juneau. 

Modern-day Sitka provides a fascinating blend of Native roots with Russian and American influences - all amidst 
breathtaking natural splendor. 

Sports Fishing - Sitka Alaska Fishing 

The plentiful waters around Sitka are an angler's dream-corne-true. This is the perfect place for your Alaska fishing 
salmon vacation. The legendary king salmon, halibut and other species thrive around Sitka. Sitka fishing is 
legendary, and planning your outing is a breeze when you stay with us. 

Bird Watching & Wildlife Watching 

You can see bald eagles, sea lions, homed puffms, whales and other wildlife in their natural element throughout 
Sitka. To get an up-close look at wild Alaskan birds, visit the Alaska Raptor Center. The nonprofit center takes in 
injured birds of prey (eagles, owls, hawks and other species). Stop in at the amazing flight-training center. If the sea 
interests you more than the sky, The Sitka Whale Fest takes place in early November. There, you can study 
humpback whales with internationally known experts. 

Page 2 of4 



Local Attractions 

Shee Atika Totem Square Inn is at the center of Sitka's cultural, historic and natural attractions. This is a perfect 
town to explore on foot while visiting our Sitka, Alaska fishing lodge. Next door to the Inn, Totem Square includes a 
Russian cannon, ancient anchors and a totem pole with the double-headed eagle of Sitka's Russian heritage. Across 
the street from the Inn, you can take in Native dance performances, storytelling and cultural events during the 
summer at the Sheet'ka Kwaan Naa Kahidi community house. Also across the street is the Alaska Native 
Brotherhood building, a registered National Historic Landmark. In the town center is Sitka's onion-domed St. 
Michael' s Russian Orthodox Cathedral, which has an impressive collection of Russian icons. Nearby, the Isabel 
Miller Museum in Harrigan Centennial Hall houses Russian and American artifacts, while the Sheldon Jackson 
Museum offers a 5,000-piece collection of Native art, cultural and everyday objects. At Castle Hill, the first 
American flag in Alaska was raised in 1867. Just a half-mile away, in Sitka National Historical Park, you can 
explore the Tlingit Fort and battlefield from the 1804 Battle of Sitka. A collection of Southeast Alaskan totem poles 
rings a coastal trail in the Tongass National Forest. At the Southeast Alaska Indian Cultural Center, Native artists 
create traditional crafts. Also here is the Russian Bishop's House, one of the last surviving examples of Russian 
colonial architecture in North America. 

For more on Sitka, Alaska attractions, visit the Sitka Convention and Visitors Bureau. 

The focal point of in season will be the charter fishing business and the focus for the off season will be to 
seek out potential groups and conventions to come to Sitka. As the premier property in Sitka, the Totem 
Square Inn Complex along with Westmark Sitka Hotel is the venue of choice to most meetings and 
conventions. Through a combination of strategic pricing decisions and aggressive marketing we will seek 
to entice more meeting planners to consider Sitka in their future plans. 

Guest Rewards program and its' multiple locations throughout Alaska and Yukon combined with its' toll 
free, internet and GDS reservations system allow Totem Square Inn to compete favorably in the 
competitive corporate travel market. 

Food and Beverage Overview 

The "Dock Shack" restaurant and Lounge continues to have a stellar reputation. This facility has 
improved the past two years to meet the demand from growing tourism and has undergone a Two Million 
dollar capital improvement to meet these demands. The F&B department should continue to experience 
growth for the next decade. 

We are a full service F&B outlet, which continues to upgrade its product and menu ideas. In season our 
fresh seafood menu is a huge attraction to our hotel guests and our visitors from off the cruise ships. 
Local customers are our main focus year round. Special events are our specialty and have been very 
successful in capturing the local market. 

Catering both on and off the premise continues to grow. We are the recommended catering contact for 
local and convention functions. 

Page 3 of4 



Advertising 

Sitka Sentinel: This is a local paper, which will cater to the local customer. Ads will consist ofF&B 
events, which occur on a regular basis. 

AAA: The cost of their publication. 

All About Sitka: This is the annual summer visitor's guide produced by the local newspaper and 
distributed locally. 

SCVB Planner, Airport Phone Board, SEDA Website, and Internet SCVB banner: The Sitka Vacation 
Planner is Sitka's official travel guide. It is a full color, 24-page glossy magazine to begin circulation of 
60,000 in November. It will be distributed at visitor centers, trade shows, conventions, and to every 
potential visitor who requests infonnation. 

SE Alaska Directory: phone book 
TV / Radio: Targeting local customers and statewide customers. Airport Phone Board: Targeting airport 
arrivals, direct line to the hotel. 

Three Year Plan to Improve the Tourism Market 

The plan is to continue to market the segments that have the most potential for growth, i.e. 
conventions/group and leisure. Hampering our efforts is the fact that Sitka is accessed only by air or 
water. Travel can be costly by air and time consuming by water. We will continue with the ongoing 
efforts to work with Alaska Airlines to create a hotel/airfare/activity package for both properties, 
particularly for the low or shoulder season. 

Sitka currently does not have enough beds for growth during the in-season. That said, though, Totem 
Square Inn can grow during the season by capturing more of the existing business every day of the week 
during the season. While Totem Square Inn will continue to work with other properties in Sitka to 
maximize revenue and occupancy, it will have a significant advantage because of its affiliation with 
Westmark Sitka Hotel. Being the premier property affords Totem Square Inn to be the leader in pricing 
during the season and pricing will be adjusted upward briskly during the next two years. 

The shoulder and low season will always present a challenge, although we are fortunate to have a great 
team of people. Totem Square Inn regional sales manager and SCVB continue to help us obtain our goals 
bringing people to Sitka. 

Totem Square Inn will continue to be the recognized premier hotel of Sitka. Our focus will be to give 
first class service and pursue constant upgrading of the property through Capital Projects. 

Page 4 of4 



~"--

,..: 
o~ 

'::'-' 

~ I Vl __ 

., 
.. .:~ ~ ",' 

" 
I. 

--+ 

, 

, 
~., 

...... _.; 

-'r 
• _ f. 

--~~ Tl-

tel 'C:?J 

'\ .) 
.J 

' ~ 
I I· ,....... ,I 

" - - . ~. 
,_ 

I " ,- . 
... _ ...... ! i I 

')00'0......,--"1----
~ 
" 1. 

<. 

- - \ 



I I 
I 

'I 

~ I 
" 
;1 
I 

" 

f 
/. 
/' 
I -

..... I 
..... . 1 0 
~ ,/ ~ 

-..J ) ': R 

j- // 
" .; 

,I 

" it 
" 

" i, 
,! 

" , 
I 
'J 

() 

I 
f" 

I ~ '-": 

rn 

i 
;,t r 1 

-" . 'I' c. ' 

J 

l 
j . ' , .. - . 

\:---
~ . . 

·-f' 
t· 

'j 

--r-
~ 

...... 

" 

q 
. !J 

L. 

I . 

;--; 
..J 

'" ' , ,I 

~ r II 
t' i d 
I 

il '" ~ 

/' 

IV 



~ 

~I 
"ll 

I 
! \} 

.~>-I ", 

I ~ 
r1 
V :; 

~, =-

~ 
~> 

, ,,,,,--

.. > • 

(~r- --

-', 

-------

_._-- .....,.,.~ 
-~I 

,. 
J 

... -- '" , .- 0 i 

. -. 

"if-'"-- -"" 

. .. -
I 

~ , 

., 
r 

0" . ' 

f~ 
-- \ Nl 

- - fD 

- . - -. ----'~ .=-' 

- _ . --{0 

r.,- . 
-- --~, c:» 

.- . -~ .. ,----<0 

G 

t ~ 

~ " 

~ 
- . ---~(~' 

l! 

~ 
. . ~. _\ 

-o 



---..-.. 

I 
'< 
~ 
"( 
~I 

I~ 
."\ 

I 
1-

I~ 

-." . 

@-

-"'. 

-, - ' 

- = 

~ --

. .. 

-n ' 
h J 
~",-:=:-.=-~ 
"r'l"
I . I 
~.-~ 

:i~n' - ~ 
l~C. ,!_ t-

tL 

q..-=~---

~~ n 

APPROVED DIAGRAM 
F ALASKA· DEPT. OF PUBUC SAFETY 

seveRA E co TROL~.rR' 

~ 

c 

'N 

- , 

~' 

\~,: 

-
- -It) 

- - • • - (p ' 

- __ . . _-.J:::') 

-- /~ 

-, ---"<\.1'1 _1 

-- ..... ' 

-- - .t •. '; 

---·'tv 

o 
I j 

r .' 



~J ® 

;1 
I 

~ ~)--
"" .. 
f. " 
;! " 

~ 
=,- .. 

::. 

(..,,""-
-E , -

- ','" 
~- -

-\'?> 

,-
---.- en . 

. ~}- - -

- i N 

.... 1 __ '\ 
, .... 

';-. OVED DIAGRAM 
0' 

KA • DEPT. OF PUBUC SAFETY 

~ ", 1/~~~~ _______ C_O_mR:Pf~ T 



Breakfast Menu: the "Morning Bite" I Dock Shack Cafe 

Breakfast Menu: the "Morning Bite" 

Dishes 
Breakfast Menu: the "Morning Bite" 

Kupreanof Cake Sandwich 

Two pancakes, served with 2 eggs any style and 3 pieces of ... 

Shack Attack 

2 eggs any sty Ie, served over your choice of country potatoes or 
shredded hashbrowns covered in gravy ... 

Shack Breakfast Sandwich 

Your choice of bread, two eggs scrambled, cheese, and choice of 
smoked pork rounds, bacon or sausage. 

Mr. B's Scotch Egg 

A Scotch tradition of hard boiled eggs wrapped in ground sausage 
and rolled in bread crumbs then flash ... 

Ribeye and Eggs 

100z rib-eye cooked to order with 2 eggs any style, country 
potatoes or hashbrowns and ... 

The Dock Shack 

Chicken fried steak, 2 eggs any style, biscuit and gravy and 
country potatoes or ... 

Smokehouse Breakfast 

Our most popular breakfast! 2 eggs any style, biscuit and gravy, 
bacon, sausage, ham and country ... 

Brioche French Toast 

http://www.dockshack.comlcategory/Menulbreakfast-menu 

Size 

Page I of2 

Price 

$10.95 

$13.95 

$10.95 

$5.95 

$15.95 

$13.95 

$13.95 

$9.95 

611112013 



Breakfast Menu: the "Morning Bite" I Dock Shack Cafe 

Fresh baked brioche bread slices dipped in a special egg custard, 
spices, brown sugar and vanilla .... 

BuUermUk Pancakes 

FluffY and moist. Served with natural maple syrup and whipped 
butter. (1) $ 3.95 (2) ... 

Pancake Toppin", 

Choose between: blueberry, banana, or chocolate chip ( in batter 
oron ... 

http://www.dockshack.comlcategory/Menulbreakfast-menu 

Page 2 of2 

$7.95 

$1.00 

6/1112013 



Lunch Menu: the "Tide Bite" I Dock Shack Cafe 

Lunch Menu: the "Tide Bite" 

Dishes 
Lunch Menu: the "Tide Bite" 

Vanilla Bean Ice Cream 

Deep Fried Prawns 

Dipped in hefeweizen beer batter and deep ... 

Coconut Shrimp 

Butterflied prawns rolled in sweet coconut and pina colada mix. 
Served with Thai chili sauce, "kickin" ... 

Mr. B's Scotch Egg 

A Scotch tradition of hard boiled eggs wrapped in ground sausage 
and rolled in bread crumbs then flash ... 

Fried Calamari 

Calamari rings flash fried until crispy. Served with chipotle ... 

Smoked Salmon Spread 

Lightly smoked salmon with a hint of dill, cream cheese and green 
onion. Served with garlic toast ... 

Baranof's Best Halibut Bites 

Dipped in hefeweizen beer batter and fried. Add bacon to be 
wrapped around each bite ... 

Chop Salad 

Crispy garden greens with cucumber, tomato, bermuda onion, 
cheddar blend, garlic croutons and your ... 

http://www.dockshack.comlcategory lMenullunch-menu 

Page 1 of2 

Size Price 

$2.95 

$15.95 

$5.95 

$13.95 

$9.95 

$15.95 

$5 .95 

6/1112013 



Lunch Menu: the "Tide Bite" I Dock Shack Cafe 

Smoked Paprika Salmon Salad 

Wild Alaska salmon seared with Dock Shack's secret rub served 
on baby spinach with fresh asparagus, red ... 

"Wild" Alaska Fishermen' Salad 

A premium blend of shrimp, scallops, halibut and dungy crab 
sauteed with garlic, mushrooms, tomatoes, ... 

http://www.dqckshack.comlcategory/Menullunch-menu 

Page 2 of2 

$15.95 

$16.95 

6/1112013 



Dinner Menu: the "Evening Bite" I Dock Shack Cafe Page 1 of2 

Dinner Menu: the "Evening Bite" 

Dishes Size Price 
Dinner Menu: the "Evening Bite" 

Fried Calamari $13 .95 

Calamari rings flash fried until crispy. Served with chipotle '" 

Smoked Salmon Spread $9.95 

Lightly smoked salmon with a hint of dill, cream cheese and green 
onion. Served with garlic toast ... 

White Cheddar Baked Scallops $16.95 

Baked until golden and ... 

Baranors Best Halibut Bites $15.95 

Dipped in hefeweizen beer batter and deep fried. Add bacon to be 
wrapped around each bite ... 

Chop Salad $5.95 

Crispy garden greens with cucwnber, tomato, bermuda onion, 
cheddar blend, garlic croutons and your ... 

Smoked Paprika Salmon Salad $15.95 

Wild Alaska salmon seared with Dock Shack's secret rub served 
on baby spinach with fresh asparagus, red ... 

Chicken $12.95 

Blackened Caesar Salad 
Shrimp, $15.95 

Crisp hearts of romaine, shaved parmesan and Shack's Caesar ... Calamari, or 
Salmon 

"Wild" Alaska Fishermen's Salad $16.95 

http://www.dockshack.comlcategory/Menuldinner~menulpage/2 6/11/2013 



Dinner Menu: the "Evening Bite" I Dock Shack Cafe 

A premium blend of shrimp, scallops, halibut and dungy crab 
sauteed with garlic, mushrooms, tomatoes, ... 

Dock's Seafood Chowder 

Loaded with Alaskan salmon, halibut, shrimp, crab and scallops 
with vegetables, dill and ... 

Dock's Cllm Chowder 

Plump clams, potatoes, bacon bits, celery, carrot and onion in a 
herbed cream ... 

http://www.d·kshack.comlcategoiyIMenuldinner-menulpagel2 

Page 2 of2 

Cup $5.95 

Bowl $7.95 

Cup $4.95 

Bowl $6.95 

611112013 















Chr;st;n~ c· L.amb~rt 

Records & l,.icensing Supervisor 

IIlcoholic Beverage Control Board 

21100 Vi/{ing Drive. IInchoNlge. 11K 99501 

263-5923 phone I 263-5930 (ax I Christine-Iambert@alas/{a-qov 

2 















Tab 

18 



TO: 

FROM: 

THE STATE 

°lALASKA 
GOVERNOR SEAN PARNELl 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOI.IC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchoroge, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907 263 .5900 
TDD: 907 465.5438 
Fox: 907.263.5930 

MEMORANDUM 

Shirley A. Cote, Director 

Christine Lambert, Records & 

Licensing Supervisor 

DATE: 

RE: 

Monday, July 08, 2013 

Alaska Golf Shot - Rec. Site 
Liquor Lic File #5198 

This liquor license application was originally applied for and granted in May 2009 for the same activity under the 
same d/b/a. The license is currendy operating as AK Tuesday Night Fights (license #4895) in the City of 
Wasilla. 

The new recreational site liquor license wishes to operate golf courses and driving ranges simulations in the 
Mat-Su Borough. I have attached a more detailed description of the activity. The applicants are currendy 
operating under a temporary liquor license. 

Contact information: Calvin Culverwell phone 745-6511 



Lambert. Christine C (CEO) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

golf shot <akgolfshot@gmail.com> 
Friday, May 17, 2013 1:41 PM 
Lambert, Christine C (CED) 
Re: ABC Board Document Needed 

Alaska Golf Shot is a 2800sq. ft. facility that offers indoor simulations. We offer 61 different golf courses, 
driving ranges and short game ranges. We have golfleagues, tournaments, scrambles and skins games for the 
public. We also offer 38 different laser shooting simulations where you can target practice, skeet shoot, bird 
hunt or big game hunt. We are set up for family outings, birthday parties, Christmas parties, fundraisers, 
company outings, team building or just your everyday individual looking to get out of the elements. We also 
offer beginner golf sessions and free kids clinics in the winter. We have cheese burger, Philly cheese steaks, 
chips and candy. We also have water, soda, juice, tea, energy drinks and "beer and wine". Thank you for 
considering Alaska Golf Shot for a recreational site license. 

Sincerely, 

Calvin Culverwell 

akgol [shot@gmail.com 

(907)745-6511 

On Wed, May 15,2013 at 12:04 PM, Lambert, Christine C (CED) <christine.lambert@alaska.gov> wrote: 

The ABC Board will be considering the approval of your new recreational site liquor license at the 5/30/13 
meeting. In order for the Board members to consider the license, they are requesting an explanation of the 
activity that you offer the public. Please send me a document explaining your business, what activities are 
offered, what classes you may offer, is food offered on the licensed premises, and any other information 
regarding the business that would assist the Board members to understand the "recreational" part of the liquor 
license. Please send me this information by Friday 5/17 so I can include it in the packets I must mail out next 
week. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this request, please feel free to contact me. Thanks, 
Chris 

C17rist;ine C· L.ambert; 

Raords & L.Junsing Supuvisor-

(1fconofi, Beverage Contr'of Board 

2t.fOO ViAing Drive. i?nch(JfQ9'- ' 11K 99507 



Tab 

19 



TO: 

FROM: 

THE STATE 

of ALASKA 
GOVERNOR SEAN PARNELL 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.263.5900 
TDD: 907.465.5438 
Fox: 907.263.5930 

MEMORANDUM 

Shirley A. Cote, Director 

Christine Lambert, Records & 
Licensing Supervisor 

DATE: Monday, July 08,2013 

RE: Alaska Zipline Adventures - Rec. Site 
Liquor Lic File #4700 

1bis liquor license application involves a transfer of ownership for an existing recreational site liquor license. 
attach the description of the activity for the Board's review. The applicants are currendy operating under a 
temporary liquor license. 

Contact infonnation: David Anderson phone 321-0947 



Alaska Zip line Adventures Description of Activities 

Alaska Zipline Adventures offers zipline canopy tours in the rainforest of Southeast Alaska. We are 

located at Eaglecrest Ski Area in Juneau, AK. Transportation from downtown Juneau to Eaglecrest is 

provided and lasts approximately 30 minutes. 

Once guests arrive at Eaglecrest, they take a short hike to the start of the zipline course where they are 

outfitted for their tour and given important safety information. A team of guides then takes guests 

through a series of seven zips and one aerial suspension bridge. Participants zip from one tree-based 

platform to the next, enjoying mountain views and the unique perspective of the sub-alpine rainforest. 

In addition to ensuring guest safety, AZA guides provide interpretive information about Alaska, the 

Tongass National Forest, local history and culture, and sustainability. Guests are always under guide 

supervision and are always clipped into the system of cables. Once guests have completed the entire 

zipline course, they have the opportunity to participate in competition-style axe throwing. Guides give a 

safety briefing and instruct guests on how to safely participate in the axe-throw event. The combined 

zipline and axe-throw tour lasts 2 hours and 15 minutes. 

After the axe-throw is completed, guests return to the ski lodge where they enjoy a slideshow 

presentation of photos taken by their guides during the tour. They also have the opportunity to 

purchase merchandise and snacks in our gift shop area. Food available for purchase consists of packaged 

snack items including Alaskan salmon jerky, potato chips, cookies, and chocolate bars. Guests may also 

purchase soda, bottled water, or loca"y-brewed Alaskan Brewing Company beer. Guests spend 

approximately 30 minutes in the lodge after their tour. 

After the tour, transportation is again provided for guests back to downtown Juneau. Total time for the 

zipline tour, including transportation, is 3 hours, 45 minutes. 



Tab 

20 



THE STATE 

of ALASKA 
GOVERNOR SEAN PARl':ELL 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

5848 East Tudor Road 
Anchorage, Alaska 99507 

Main: 907.269.0350 
TOO: 907.465.5438 
Fax: 907.272.9412 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

FROM: Shirley A. Cote pDL 
Director, ABC Board 

DATE: May 3, 2013 

RE: Minnesota Billiards, License # 5194 

The Minnesota Billiards application was discussed at the board meeting of May 30, 2013. The 
Municipality of Anchorage had lifted the protest; however, additional testimony for and 
against the license was heard. The board voted to postpone the decision on this license until 
after the special meeting of the board that was held on June 11, 2013. The result of the June 
11 tit meeting is the draft regulation being presented at this meeting. 



THE STATE 

O~LASKA 
GOVERNOR SEAN PARI'ELL 

June 14,2013 

Jin Do and Soon Woo So 
d/b / a Minnesota Billiards 
3020 Minnesota Drive, Suite 3 
Anchorage, Alaska 99503 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.263.5900 
TDD: 907.465,5437 

Fa)(: 263-5930 

RE: Status of Applicant for Recreational Site License, #5194 

Dear Ms. and Mr. So , 

The intent of this letter is to memorialize the status of your application. On May 30, 2013 the Board 
of Directors for the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board met, took testimony regarding your 
application, deliberated, and decided to table action on your application. The purpose for tabling 
action was to wait until after a special board meeting was held where recreational site licenses in 
general would be discussed 

As you know, the Board of Directors met in a special meeting on June 11, 2013, open to the public 
to discuss recreational site licenses. After taking testimony and deliberating the Board decided that 
the expansion of the definition of recreational site licenses should be made by regulation as opposed 
to worlring from a well-intentioned but improper policy. 

A draft regulation will be presented to the Board for the Board's approval to go forward with a 
period of time for public comment prior to adoption/non-adoption. The next board meeting will be 
held in Fairbanks on July 23, 2013. As always, you may teleconference into that meeting. One week 
to ten days prior the agenda will be set and available on our website. If you have any questions do 
not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

~t!-(A:L 
Shirley A. Cote 
Director 

cc: Fred Odsen, Attorney at Law, Hughes Pfiffner Gorski Seedorf & Odsen, ILC 
Christine Lambert, ABC Board Records & Licensing Supervisor 



Tab 

21 



License is: 1irull Year OR o Seasonal List Dates of 
Operation: _______ _ 

SECTION A - LICENSE INFORMATION 

Office Use: License Type: Statute Reference 

License Ye r: . I 
20\':' 20\~ 

Office Use: 

License #: 5231 

rll'f}vlv Sec. 04 . 11.~~ 
Cfti V~~ (t.rJ c,t 

f1'3( ~~M tr1---
tK\ [IJ '" Qv~ 

\L 
Local Governing Body: (City, ,;: (V Community Council Name(s) & 
Borough or Unorganized) r~; Mailing Address: 

FEES 
$- 101( 0 

Lice~se Fee: (5() 
$ 00. I 

Filing Fee: $100.00 

Rest. Desig. PermitrT'l I1'h 
Fce: $ 7 V ' vv 

TOT 

Name of Applicant (CorpILLCILPI Doing Business As (Business Business Telephone Number: 
o " t-LP~lndi idua1lPartnership): Name): '(~") z.~ .. t "tOl( 
t4~ u~+r{'\~tA.1V,]( ~H·h. l!viJu-d1'S '1)1-a1 r~ Fax Number: 

( fIrM" tJ 0.-5 ~t f)~) ,{'(c,..-
Mailing Address: - Street Address or Location of Email Address: 

fo. "'f '131 
City, State, Zip: 

S:~AM/ , 4 ~ q b~~ 

Premise: 

8to ~tvM JrJe . 
~~ I Ay, q &1 ,,~l{ 

SECTION B - PREMISES TO BE LICENSED 

Distance to closest school 
grounds: ,.-;r ~;I-t~ 
Distance to closest church: 

Premises to be licensed is : 
SProposed building 
AExisting facility 
o New building 

Distance measured under: 
o AS 04.11.410 OR 
o Local ordinance No. 

Distance measured under: 
o AS 04.11.410 OR 

o Premises is GREATER than 50 
miles from the boundaries of an 

incorporated city. borough, or 
unified municipality. 
o Premises is LESS than 50 miles 

from the boundaries of an 
o Local ordinance No. incorporated city. borough, or 

unified municipality. 
o Not applicable 

15( Plans submitted to Fire Marshall (required for new 
&: proposed buildings) 
~ Diagram of premises attached 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 E Tudor Rd 

Anchorage, AK 99507 

New Liquor License 

SECTION C - LICENSEE INFORMATION 

(907) 269-0350 
Fax: (907) 272-9412 

http://commerce.alaska.gov/dnnl 
ahc/Home.aspx 

I. Does any individual, corporate officer, director, limited liability organization member, manager or partner 
named in this application have any direct or indirect interest in any other alcoholic beverage business 
licensed in Alaska or any other state? 

DYes &0 If Yes, complete the following. Attach additional sheets if necessary. 

Name Name of Business Type of License Business Street 
Address 

State 

2. Has any individual, corporate officer, director, limited liability organization member, manager or partner 
named in this application been convicted of a felony, a violation of AS 04, or been convicted as a licensee or 
manager of licensed premises in another state of the liquor laws of that state? 

Yes ANo If Yes, attach written explanation. 

SECTION D - OWNERSHIP INFORMATION - CORPORATION 

Corporations, LLCs, LLPs and LPs must be registered with the Dept. of Community and 
Economic Development. 

Name of Entity (CorporationILLCILLPI Telephone Number: 
LP) (orN/A if an Individual ownership): 

~ \Pt 
Corporate Mailing Address: City: 

Name, Mailing Address and Telephone 
Number of Registered Agent: 

State: 

Date of Incorporation OR Certification 
withDCED: 

Is the Entity in "Good Standing" with the Alaska Division of Corporations? 

Fax Number: 

Zip Code: 

State ofIncorporation: 

DYes DNo 

Ifno, attach written explanation. Your entity nlStbe in compliance with Title 10 of the Alaska Statutes to be a valid liquor 

licensee. 

Entity Mem bers (Must include President, Secretary, Treasurer, Vice-President, Manager and ShareholderlMember with at 
least 10"10) 

Name Title % Home Address & 
Telephone 

Number 

Work Telephone 
Number 

Date of Birth 



NOTE: If you need additioDal space, please attach a separate sbeet. 

SECTION E - OWNERSHIP INFORMATION - SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP (INDIVIDUAL OWNER & 
SPOUSE) 

Individual Licensees/Affiliates (The ABC Board defines an "Affiliate" as the spouse or significant other of a licensee. 
Each Affiliatetust be Ii Led.) 
Name:~~ 11ff'A~"''''·APPl icllnt ~ 
Addres : ~~:I\ br"t f.., D(.AfflliBte . ..Ir:! 

Name: 
Address: 

"''1'If , ~W I Ai'- 4\19l Date of BIrth: 

Home Phone: (Ult) US "I'to't O~ I DS"] "~3 Home Phone: 
Work Phone: Work Phone: 
Name:.l'4\1"',) fllOClt- APplicant}( Name: 
Address:'tS"4~ ~ Or. Affiliate a 
~t~ , ~tIf I A-I'- 1'lS1'? Date of Birth: 

HomePhone:t2.lb)4tI«,~S'"-'1 rl'o .. ll~t'/ Home Phone: 
Work Phone: Work Phone: 

Address: 

Declaration 

Applicant 0 
Affiliate 0 
Date of Birth: 

Applicant 0 
Affiliate 0 
Date of Birth: 

I declare under penalty of perjury that I have examined this application, including the accompanying 
schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete, and 
this application is not in violation of any security interest or other contracted obligations. 

I hereby certify that there have been no changes in officers or stockholders that have not been reported to the 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board. The undersigned certifies on behalf of the organized entity, it is 
understood that a misrepresentation of fact is cause for rejection of this application or revocation of any 
license issued. 

I further certifY that I have read and am familiar with Title 4 of the Alaska statutes and its regulations, and that 
in accordance with AS 04.11.450, no person other than the licensee(s) has any direct or indirect financial 
interest in the licensed business . 

I agree to provide all information required by the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in support of this 
application. 

Signature of LiCenSee(s) . /-:> 
Signature ~.. ~ 

Signature 

Name & Title (Please Print)~ 1A~((PUi.!!ALA~' 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this (~jJe.t--) 

~dayof 6J,~ , 2413 . 
Notary Public in and ~ale of Alaska 

¥Y cummi~n expires:- TT 1p:!~-01 "f ' l 
I 11'1 1 I, • 

,. 
I L I 
~J/t-i-/2£}i I 

Name & Title (Please Print) ,:;:. sft Jot 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 

~~ay of ffh~~ :?P/3 . 
Notary AubHc in and-f1)r th~ f Alaskll~ -~.-.~ 

MYCO~iS~~' e~l>ires : /,(l~/~~ : 
. ! 

' ,; , l~; i,' ~ ;,/+l ~/_1-_:_ \ 



<(9ne mile radius from> 
Lot 7A. Block 4 Ocianview Subd. 

o 950 1,900 Feet 
I 

800 Fourth Avenue 

January 29, 2013 

Checked by: I Planner 



WOODYS THAI KITCHEN 
800 4TH AVE 
SEWARD,AK 99664 

SUBJECT: Compliance Letter 

To whom it may concern, 
Rene Likitprachacomb and Justin Biocic, DBA Woody's Thai Kitchen obtained 
petition signatures by the following methods: 

1. Door to door to residential homes 

2. Left petitions at local business 

3. Left petition at our establishment during business hours 

If you have any other questions please feel free to contact us. 
Let us know if need anything else. 

Thanks! 



'-f ~ \ hDllSe ho\6.s 
y 3 ~p\e ~y Y\O\/l.'~eh~\d 

l2~'3 ·{u-t-tl\ ~-eop\e Wt-th~n 1 (Yl-, \-e yczdtU ~ 

"2- \ '~1 ?e()~e Qvev 2t l,n ~e~a~d .. 
.. 2WCl~ kD-\cc\ rO\Ju\\Clt\on of S-eward 

o .1Ci i- 'I- I 00 ~ -, Cf . L{ 10 of \JUr 0 \J€ (' zJ 

\ 2-~ ~ i- 1 ct /-t '70 =- q 1 9 ?for Le_ Ln are c~ 0 \I e-Y 21 

0'1 q )( 5\ '7 .. ::c Lf-qq r-eorLe jS'311t1.t lAves nef'ded 



Home 

Deparbnent of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development 
Division of Community and Regional Affairs 

COMMUNITY: SEWARD 

Community Information 

.~~ 

...... PopuIiIIIIDa" HousIng CIIa~ 

The following PopuIdon.nd HouaIng detllia from the 2010 U.s. c_ 

AdcIIIIoMI deIIIII II 8"tIIIIbIII tam lie AIaIU Depnnent of Labor .nd WorIcfon:e Dewlopment. 
Census iI!Id OemO!l!j!Qh!c PtolW· 

2010 Census Data 

.. PopuIaIlOn In 20 10 

TOlIl Poputallof) 

• Poc>uI*ln by Race 

• ElMo 

• PopuIa by GenI1er 
.. PopuIaIlQ"'l by JI¥le 

.......... ..,. 
• 4.ndunder 

.5-9 

.,0-14 

.,5- 19 

.20- 24 

.25-29 

.30-34 

Age 35-39 

Age 40-44 

.45- 49 

Age 50-54 

Age 55-59 

Age eo -114 

Age 85 -89 

Age 70-74 

Age 75-79 

.80- 84 

Age 85 end owr 

Median Age 

MedlllnAge 

Page 1 of2 

• Return to Communities list 

2.893 

v .... 
137 

98 

100 

156 

294 

250 

205 

179 

1n 

210 

255 

226 

151 

101 

45 

34 

39 

3IS 

Value 

39 

G", 

· A! 

..... 

http://commerce.alaska.gov/cralDCRAExternallcommunitvlDetails/326d957a-dcOc-4e28-9 ... 5/14/2013 



Home 

Population Over a Certain Age 

Age 16 and over 

Age 1 e and over 

Age 21 and 0_ 

Age 62 and o""r 

• een- Population History 

• HouIing 0I8nIderIItic:e 

T_I HouSIng UnilS 

T*,~UnII 

~ HouIInt (HouMhoIdI) 

V--.tHaullng 

V--.t Ow to s-on.I UN 

Owner-Occupled HcIUIIng 

RIInWr-Occupled HcIUIIng 

TCIIaII OccuPM"-InI U .... 

TOIIII HouMhokII 

Averege HOIJ"hOId Sae 

FwnIy HouMhokII 

Non-FIIIIiIy HouMhokII 

Pop. UvIng In HouMhoIdI 

Pop. Uving In ~ Quar\era 

• 2Il00 .... ' W' .... --. CIIa-=-1IIIca 

• ,. ..... , ran"'HouaIntClw~ 

.~.'--.~ ..... ~ 

.F~""""''''''' 
• ScIIcIc* 
• ~QIIIc'lt ~DIncay 

• ~c:oar..h.GII ... llon 

• aua-u.:..-
• AIIC8A· .............. CIIIIInI ~ __ 

Cophd Us , Staft'Djrcclpry 

Value 

2,341 

2,285 

2. 137 

351 

Value 

1,124 

1128 

196 

107 

459 

469 

V ..... 

928 

474 

454 

1,984 

7011 

Page 2 of2 

State of Alaska CI 2012 

httn·//(',ommerce,alaska,lZov/cralDCRAExtemallcommunitylDetailsl326d957a-dcOc-4e28-9... 5/14/2013 



< '1TH AVE. 
~ Ife' 

,,- - - - - - - - - - - ,- - - - - - - - - ~j - - - - - - - - -
,-
I 

1_ - -

APPROVED DIAGRAM 
STATE OF ALASKA - DEPT. OF COMMERCE 

C M Nt AND EC NOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
Ale HO Ie GE CONTROL B~~~9.' 

(pllrtl.! Dat , __ 

I l·· •• •• • ••••••• 
'. t="1A.-t lA r ~ n 0..1 l 0 
~ ~ l' a , 
• 
II 

}-
ffl~ -i ..c 

w 

1m 
..c. 

" 

\ ~ [3 
m ~ .... ' r 

nil H -V\ 

g~ 
~ -

..r: , 
T~ 

L---........JI 

) 

- ..... - - - __ ...... _ - a __ _ 

ocs:;-\ 
~1 
~~ 
0 

~':t:: ... -~ >-
~ 

v 

00 
O··"'~ 

I 

I 

I 

I 

~(..~ 
t 

- - - -... -------- .... --___ -.. __ ....L-,,--~g _ .-J 



> 
III 0 
Z !AI 
~ !!! 
« ~ II: 
0 It 

.. 
>-
III 
0 
iii 
> 
0 
II: 
II. 
II. « -

!AI .. 
oJ !AI 
« ~ 
U « 
I/) c 



starters 
SPRING ROllS cabbage. minced chicken 
and bean thread noodles. deep-fried with 
sweet chili sauce $9 

CHICKEN SATE yellow curry. coconut milk 
marinade. grilled and served with house-made 
peanut sauce $12 

FRESH SUMMER ROllS rice paper. shrimp. 
chicken. celery. apple. rice noodles. carrot, 
cilantro. sweet chili sauce and ground peanuts $1 I 

CREAM CHEESE WONTONS cream cheese. 
surimi. scallions. sweet chili sauce $8 

THAI PORK SKEWERS sweet chili sauce-garlic 
pepper marinade. cilantro-lime sauce $12 

TOFU CORN CAKES garlic. black pepper. 
ground tofu and corn $9 

soups 
TOM KHAR **SPICY coconut milk. straw 
mushrooms. lime leaves. lemongrass. thai chili. galanga 
(chicken or tofu) $15 

TOM YUM **SPICY chicken stock, lime leaves. 
lemongrass. thai chili. straw mushrooms 
(chicken or tofu) $13 (shrimp) $18 

curries 
PANANG *SPlev ground peanuts. coconut milk, 
chili. thai basil. lime leaves 
(chicken or tofu) $15 (beef) $16 

YEllOW CURRY *SPlev chicken. potato. 
coconut milk $13 

GREEN CURRY **SPICY bamboo shoots. 
thai basil. coconut milk 
(chicken or tofu) $13 (beef) $ 14 

RED CURRY **SPICY bamboo shoots. thai baSil. 
coconut milk 
(chicken or tofu) $13 (beef) $14 

PINEAPPLE CURRY *SPlev coconut milk, 
lime leaves. pineapple. red curry 
(tofu) $14 (shrimp) $19 

noodles 
PAD THAI rice noodles. chicken. 
shrimp. egg, scallion. ground peanuts. 
bean sprouts. tamarind sauce $14 (tofu & veggie) $14 

PAD VUN SEN bean thread noodles. 
chicken •• shrimp. black mushrooms. 
cilantro-garlic pepper. veggies $15 

CURRY NOODLE SOUP **SPlev rice noodles. 
bean sprouts, hard-boiled egg. ground 
peanuts. red curry coconut broth 
(chicken or tofu) $14 (beef) $15 

KOH SI MEE crispy egg noodle. 
bamboo shoots. black mushrooms. 
scallion. chicken. soy gravy $15 

rice dishes 
HOLY BASil ***SPICY in-house ground meat, garlic, 
thai basil. thai chili. bamboo shoots. fried egg 
(chicken. or fried tofu) $15 (beef) $16 

SWIMMING RAMA spinach. bean sprouts. 
house-made peanut sauce 
(tofu or chicken) $14 (beef) $15 

GARLIC cilantro-garlic pepper and broccoli 
(chicken ortofu) $13 (beef) $14 

GINGER onion. garlic, black mushroom. 
scallion veggies 
(chicken or tofu) $13 (beef) $14 

GRAVY CHICKEN black mushroom. 
bamboo shoots, chinese sausage. soy gravy $14 

BEEF BROCCOLI black mushroom and soy gravy $14 

SHRIMP FRIED RICE chinese sausage, scallion 
and egg $18 

BACON FRIED RICE scallion and egg $13 

SHORT RIBS ginger-soy sesame marinade and 
cucumber salad $21 

*Co.NSUMING RAW. UNDERCo.o.KED MEATS. POULTRY. 
SEAFo.o.D. SHELLFISH o.R EGGS MAY INCREASE yo.UR RISK 
o.F Fo.o.D8o.RNE ILLNESS 

*ALLERG/ES: PLEASE LET OUR STAFF KNo.W o.F ANY 
AllERGIES YO.U MAY HAVE AND WE WIll DO. o.UR 8EST 
10 ACCo.Mo.DATE 

(PARTIES o.F 6 o.R Mo.RE, 18% GRATUITY W/ll8E ADDED) 



Tab 

22 



• DELEGATED CONSENT AGENDA TAB 22 

3537 AC Value Liquor: The North West Company International Inc.; Nome 

908 Nome -Teller Hwy. 

Transfer - Package Store 
From: Sackett, Inc,. dba Anchor Liquor Store, 229 Front Street 

All statutory requirements have been met. Dept. of Labor & Revenue approve. 
Pending Nome. Background investigations complete. 

5237 Alaska's Deshka River Lodge: Andrew Willis; Mat-Su Borough 

Mile One East Bank of Deshka River 

New - Restaurant Eating Place 

All statutory requirements have been met. Mat-Su Borough does not protest. Dept. of 
Environmental Conservation approves. State Fire Marshall's Office approves. 
Background investigations pending. Temporary has been issued. 

5250 Alaska Quest: Alaska Quest Charters Inc. 
Alaskan Waters 

New - Common Carrier 

All statutory requirements have been met. Background investigation pending. Temporary 
has been issued. 

3489 Arctic Fox Bar: Arctic Fox Bar, LLC; Fairbanks 
623 Old Steese Hwy. 

Transfer - Beverage Dispensary 
From: Arctic Inuk Inc. 

All statutory requirements have been met. Dept. of Revenue approves. Pending Fairbanks & 
Dept. of Labor. Background investigations complete. 

5110 Bay 5: Bernardo Juarez Diaz; Adak 
Building 42078 

Transfer - Restaurant Eating Place 
From: Richard R. Koso 

All statutory requirements have been met. Dept. of Revenue approves. Adak does not protest. 
Pending Dept. of Labor. Background investigation pending. Temporary has been issued. 



5243 Eagle River Brewing Company: Eagle River Brewing Company, Inc.; Seward 

139 Fourth Ave. 

New - Brewery 

All statutory requirements have been met. Seward does not protest. Pending Dept. of 
Environmental Conservation approval. Background investigations pending. 

762 F Street Station: Station, Inc.; Anchorage 

325 F Street 

Controlling Interest Transfer - Beverage Dispensary 
From: Edward Desapio 50% to Lisa Bateman 50% 

All statutory requirements have been met. Dept. of Revenue approves. Pending Anchorage & 
Dept. of Labor. Background investigation pending. 

4771 Homeport Eatery: Teal West; Sitka 

209 Lincoln Street 

Transfer - Restaurant Eating Place 
From: The Bayview Restaurant, LLC, dba The Bayview Restaurant & Pub, No Premises 

All statutory requirements have been met. Sitka does not protest. Dept. of Labor, 
Revenue and Environmental Conservation approve. Background investigations pending. 
Temporary has been issued. 

4150 Hometown Korean Restaurant: HK Restaurant LLC; Anchorage 

3020 Minnesota Drive Ste. 17 

Transfer - Restaurant Eating Place 

All statutory requirements have been met. Dept. of Revenue approves. Pending Anchorage 
& Dept. of Labor. Background investigation pending. 

135 Last Frontier Bar: Venture Bar, LLC; Anchorage 

369 Muldoon Road 

Transfer - Beverage Dispensary 
From: LCW, LLC 

All statutory requirements have been met. Dept. of Revenue approves. Pending Anchorage 
& Dept. of Labor. Background investigation pending. 

5240 MN Island Spirit: Fantasy Cruises, Inc. 

Alaskan Waters 

New - Common Carrier - Seasonal 

All statutory requirements have been met. Background investigation pending. Temporary 
has been issued. 

2 



775 Nome Liquor Store: The North West International, Inc.; Nome 

303 Front Street 

Transfer - Package Store 
From: Nome Commercial Company 

All statutory requirements have been met. Dept. of Revenue approves. Pending Nome and Dept. of 
Labor. Background investigation complete. 

1248 Nome Liquor Store: The North West International, Inc.; Nome 

205 Front Street 

Transfer - Package Store 
From: Nome Commercial Company 

All statutory requirements have been met. Dept. of Revenue approves. Pending Nome and Dept. of 
Labor. Background investigation complete. 

5244 Olds River Inn: Circle B, LLC; Kodiak Island Borough 
32233 Pasagshak Road 

New - Package Store 

All statutory requirements have been met. Kodiak Island Borough does not protest. Pending State Fire 
Marshall's Office approval. Background investigations complete. 

5242 Redoubt Bay Lodge: Wolverine Leasing, LLC; Kenai Peninsula Borough 

Alaska State Land Survey 77-49, Plat 78-52 

New - Lodge - Seasonal 

All statutory requirements have been met. Kenai Peninsula Borough does not protest. Dept. 
of Environmental Conservation approves. Background investigation pending. Temporary 
has been issued. 

970 The Cabin Tavern: Cabin Tavern, Inc.; Anchorage 

264 Muldoon Road 

Stock Transfer - Beverage Dispensary 
From: Edward Desapio 50% to Lisa Bateman 50% 

All statutory requirements have been met. Dept. of Revenue approves. Pending Anchorage & 
Dept. of Labor. Background investigation pending. 

3 



Transfer of Location/DBA Name Change 

• Package Store 
-Sam's Club LL#2386 

-Pending approval of Conditional Use Permit 

Transfer of Ownership/Location 

• Beverage Dispensary 
-Haute Quarter Grill LL#4848 

-Pending approval of Conditional Use Permit 
-Pending approvals from Anchorage Fire and Health & Human Services Department 

Any prior conditions placed on any license are to continue until specifically removed or 
amended. If you require additional information or if I can be of any assistance please call me. 

Cordially, 

Anna Nowak 
Deputy Licensing Clerk 

Concur, 

~k. W/.oS-lY\ 
~ Barbara A. Jones 

Municipal Clerk 

G:\Clerk\Clerks\lICENSES\liquor licenses\Ams.ACTIONS\Abcactionltrs\2013\Abcaction ltr6182013.Doc 
2 



Tab 

23-A 



Wt=~=()=Jl="~=1=9(i=1(i'=5()=:='~=1C=I~=':=lg .. =a=\h=,~=k'~=' ,ty=)9'=51=9,=(i6=~=.=7=CI='~=ho=m=.: =(9(=~=) h=)4=8,=~=1(=;~=F=~=: (=90=7~=2=49='7=53=' :3='=ltt=]l:=/ /=",=",= .. n=m=lli=Or=g!=as=·sc=m=bJ=Y/=Jk='CI=lSC== 

Office of the Municipal Clerk 
Licensing 

June 18, 2013 

Ms. Christine Lambert 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

RE: Anchorage Assembly Action on Liquor Licenses 

Dear Ms. Lambert: 

Liquor Licenses 
The Anchorage Municipal Assembly at its regular meeting on June 18, 2013 took the 
following final action: 

APPROVED/NON-OBJECTION 

Transfer of Ownership/Location 
• Beverage Dispensary 

-Texas Roadhouse Holdings, LLC no DBA LL#4200 

PROTESTED 

Transfer of Ownership/Location/DBA Name Change 
• Beverage Dispensary 

-Club Vega LL#1078 
-Taxes owed in the amount of $3,640.06 
-Pending approval of Conditional Use Permit 
-Pending approval from Health & Human Services Department 

New 
• Restaurant/Eating Place 

-Rustic Goat LL#5234 
-Pending approval of Administrative Site Plan Review 
-Pending approval from Anchorage Fire and Building Safety Department 

• Club 
-Anchorage Elks Lodge LL#2868 

-Pending approval of Conditional Use Permit 
-Pending approval from Anchorage Fire Department 

G:\Clerk\Clerks\lICENSES\Liquor Licenses\Ams.ACTIONS\Abcactionltrs\2013\Abcaction ltr6182013.Doc 
1 



Transfer of Location/DBA Name Change 

• Package Store 
-Sam's Club Ll#2386 

-Pending approval of Conditional Use Permit 

Transfer of Ownership/Location 

• Beverage Dispensary 
-Haute Quarter Grill LL#4848 

-Pending approval of Conditional Use Permit 
-Pending approvals from Anchorage Fire and Health & Human Services Department 

Any prior conditions placed on any license are to continue until specifically removed or 
amended. If you require additional information or if I can be of any assistance please call me. 

Cordially, 

Anna Nowak 
Deputy Licensing Clerk 

Concur, 

~k.Wlos~ 
It; Barbara A. Jones 

Municipal Clerk 

G:\Clerk\Clerks\lICENSES\Liquor Licenses\Ams.ACTIONS\Abcactionltrs\2013\Abcaction ltr6182013.Doc 
2 



Tab 

23-8 



THE STATE 

afALASKA 
GOVERNOR SEAN PARNELL 

June 17,2013 

DISHLLC 
Attn: Clyde Kim 
639 International Airport Road 
Anchorage,AJ( 99518 

Re: Dish Lic #4685 - 2013/2014 Renewal 

Dear Mr. Kim: 

Departlnent of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907 263 5900 
Chris Lamber1: 907 .263,5923 

TDD 907 263,5930 

CERTIFIED RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
7006276000027713 4417 

According to the Board's records, your application for renewal has been protested under AS 04 .11.480( a) by 
the Municipality of Anchorage. Under this statute, the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board may not approve 
an application unless the board finds the protest to be arbitrary, capricious and unreasonable. 

The protest against your application is for: 

Outstanding Taxes in the amount of $2,695.85 

The Board has delegated authority to the director to issue this warning letter to allow you an opportunity to 
satisfy the protest before the board's next meeting. Final action to deny the application will take place at the 
next meeting of the Board on July 23,2013 in Fairbanks. 

Under 13 AAC 104.14 7(a) "A licensee shall pay the following additional fee for renewal of a license after a 
local governing body protests renewal under 13 AAC 104.145(g)(1): (1) if the delinquent taxes are paid after 
the local governing body files a protest with the board and before the board denies license renewal under AS 
04.11.51O(a), $50". Additionally under the regulation, fees could reach $2,000 if taxes are not paid. Ifupon 
receipt of this letter you have paid your taxes, consider this your letter to remit $50.00 to the ABC 
Board within 10 days. 

If you have questions please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

Sincerely, 

SHIRLEY A. COTE 
Director 

Christine C. Lambert 
Records & Licensing Supervisor 

cc: Municipality of Anchorage (via email) 



Lambert, Christine C (CEO) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good morning, 

Municipal Clerks Business Licenses <MuniLicenses@cLanchorage.ak.us> 
Monday, June 17, 2013 9:08 AM 
Lambert, Christine C (CEO) 
RE: 5/10/13 Protests 

Finance Department confirmed the following: 

1. Avalanche Spirits LL#5041 came today and paid the taxes, however they paid it by credit 
card. Finance told me they have to hold it for 10 days before releasing the protest as the credit 
card can reverse it. 

2. Dish LL#4685 still did not pay the taxes 

Thank you 
Anna 

From: Lambert, Christine C (CEO) [mailto:christine.lambert@alaska.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 8:33 AM 
To: Municipal Oerks Business Ucenses 
Subject: 5/10/13 Protests 

Anna, 

There are two protests for back taxes on the notice you sent me on 5/10/13 - Avalanche Spirits and Dish. Are these two 
protests still pending? Now that I have finished the huge 5/30 Board meeting I am cleaning up other tasks. Thanks, 

Chris 

Christin~ c· Lamb~rt 
R~cords & ~ic~nsing Supe.rvisor 

IIlcoltoli& BeVeraIJ4 Control BOQrd 

2'100 Viking I>rive., IIncltortlge, fU< 99501 

263-5923 phone. I 263-5930 (ax I Christine.·/Qmbe.rt@Q/askQ·qov 



Municipality of Anchorage 
PO !lox E)(i(ii'iO' .\)lchomgc , ,\Iaska !l!li'il$)·(i(ii'iO· Tckphollc: (DOl) :~4:~·4:~11 • i'lL,: (!)07) :~4:~·4:~l:~ i1llp:lhnn\ .l1l1lIli org/assl'llIhh-

Office of the Municipal Clerk 

May 10, 2013 

Ms. Christine Lambert 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

RE: Anchorage Assembly Action on Liquor Licenses 

Dear Ms. Lambert: 

Liquor Licenses 
The Anchorage Municipal Assembly at its regular meeting on May 7, 2013 took the 
following final action: 

APPROVED/NON-OBJECTION 

Renewal 
• Beverage Dispensary 

-Pancho's Villa Restaurant #74 
• Club 

V.F.W. Post #9981 #2706 
Please see attached AR 2013-102, as amended 

PROTESTED 

Transfer of Ownership 
• Beverage Dispensary 

-Bubba Bruce's Bar & Grill 
Assembly review of application in light of AR 2012-298(S), including but not limited to 
a modification of the Conditional Use Permit. 

Renewal 
• Restaurant/Eating Place 

-Dish #4685 
Taxes owed in the amount of $2,695.85 

• Wholesale-General 
-Avalanche Spirits #5041 

Taxes owed in the amount of $7,024.23 
• Beverage Dispensary 

-Club Soraya #4353 
Pending approval of a Conditional Use Permit. 

G:\Clerk\Clerks\lICEN~\liquor licenses~~ms.AQlPNS\Abcacyonltrs\2013\Abcaction.L,tr S072013.Docx 
GOmmUnlty, kjeCUnty, rrospentJ./ 

1 



Tab 

23-C 



®F=~=()=II="~=1=9G=)()=5()=:=.~=1lL'=~=,:=gC=,a=\1="~=k'~=' ~=)9=51=9-=()b=.~=) '=:=c1=~=hO=ll=C: =(9=(~=) h=')4=3'=~=I()=.~=F=~=': (=90=' e=) 2=49=.7=5=33=1=ltt=p:=/ /=",=",=',n=lll=l1i=,Ol='g/=as='Sc=n=lbl=Y/=liC='C]=IS=C = 

Office of the Municipal Clerk 
Licensing 

June 18, 2013 

Ms, Christine Lambert 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

RE: Anchorage Assembly Action on Liquor Licenses 

Dear Ms. Lambert: 

Liquor Licenses 
The Anchorage Municipal Assembly at its regular meeting on June 18, 2013 took the 
following final action: 

APPROVED/NON-OBJECTION 

Transfer of Ownership/Location 
• Beverage Dispensary 

-Texas Roadhouse Holdings, LLC no DBA LL#4200 

PROTESTED 

Transfer of Ownership/Location/DBA Name Change 
• Beverage Dispensary 

-Club Vega LL#1078 
-Taxes owed in the amount of $3,640.06 
-Pending approval of Conditional Use Permit 
-Pending approval from Health & Human Services Department 

New 
• Restaurant/Eating Place 

-Rustic Goat LL#5234 
-Pending approval of Administrative Site Plan Review 
-Pending approval from Anchorage Fire and Building Safety Department 

• Club 
-Anchorage Elks Lodge LL#2868 

-Pending approval of Conditional Use Permit 
-Pending approval from Anchorage Fire Department 

G:\Clerk\Clerks\lICENSES\Liquor Licenses\Ams.ACTIONS\Abcactionltrs\2013\Abcaction Ltr6182013.Doc 
1 



Transfer of Location/DBA Name Change 

• Package Store 
-Sam's Club LL#2386 

-Pending approval of Conditional Use Permit 

Transfer of Ownership/Location 

• Beverage Dispensary 
-Haute Quarter Grill LL#4848 

-Pending approval of Conditional Use Permit 
-Pending approvals from Anchorage Fire and Health & Human Services Department 

Any prior conditions placed on any license are to continue until specifically removed or 
amended. If you require additional information or if I can be of any assistance please call me. 

Cordially, 

Anna Nowak 
Deputy licenSing Clerk 

Concur, 

~k.Wlos~ 
Rt; Barbara A. Jones 

Municipal Clerk 

G:\Clerk\Clerks\LlCENSES\liquor Licenses\Ams.ACTIONS\Abcactionltrs\2013\Abcaction Ltr6182013.Doc 
2 



Tab 

23-D 



TO: 

FROM: 

1/30/13 

THE STATE 

°lALASKA 
GOVERNOR SEAN PARNEl.l 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVfRACiE CO N·l ROt BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage. Alaska 99501 

Main: 907 263.5900 
1DD: 907.465.5438 
Fax 907.263.5930 

MEMORANDUM 

Shirley A. Cote, Director 

Christine Lambert, Records & 
Licensing Supervisor 

DATE: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 

RE: Party Time Boniface Liquor - Protest 
Liquor Lie File #834 

Municipality of Anchorage protests renewal of liquor license based on "taxes owed". 

3/5/13 
Certified letter was sent from ABC Board office to licensee owner Mr. Cappadona. 

5/6/13 
Mr. Cappadona sent copies of receipts from the Municipality of Anchorage including a 
receipt for the amount of $2,229.94. I sent the Municipality a copy of the receipt and 
requested information on the status of the protest. The reply from the Municipality was that 
the protest was not lifted. 

5/10/13 
I sent a fax to Mr. Cappadona explaining the Municipality's continuing protest; requesting he 
contact the Municipality regarding the protest. 

5/30/13 
ABC Board approved the protest on the liquor license renewal. Mr. Cappadona met with 
me at the meeting and again gave me a copy of the Municipality's receipt for payment. Mr. 
Cappadona explained that the protest was for taxes owed on another licensed premises. 

6/6/13 
I sent an email to the Municipality requesting clarification of the protest. I explained that 
Mr. Cappadonna had told me that the protest was due to taxes owed on another liquor 
license premises. 



6/12/13 

o&ft&a Va" ftLftO&ft 
DEPAKTMENT OP 

COMMERCE 
COMMUNITY AND 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Sean Parnell, Governor 
Susan K Bell, Commissioner 

The Municipality stated that the protest was valid even though the property taxes were due 
for another licensed location. Mr. Cappadonna has requested that the ABC Board make a 
determination on the protest, whether this protest is arbitrary, capricious, and unreasonable 
or valid based on the infonnation given above and the attached documents. 



Lambert, Christine C (CEO) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Shirley and Christine, 

Nowak, Anna T. <NowakAT@ci.anchorage.ak.us> 
Wednesday, June 12, 2013 9:48 AM 
Lambert, Christine C (CED) 
Cote, Shirley A (CED); Moser, Amanda K. 
RE: Party Time/Boniface Lie. #834 

The Municipality of Anchorage continues to protest the Party Time/Boniface Liquor LL#834 for unpaid 
taxes in accordance with the 3 MC 304.145 (g)(1), AMC 2.30.120.E., and AMC 2.30.120.G. 
At this time the Clerk's Office cannot administratively lift the protest. 

Mr. Cappadona came to the City Hall to speak with Diana Flavin, the Municipal Collector, and 
Christopher Meekins, the Municipal Senior Appraiser and was told that Party Time Liquors has one 
Business Personal Property account with two locations listed. Each location is issued a tax bill. Party 
Time paid 2012 taxes on the location the liquor license is attached to but the 2012 taxes on the 
second location are still outstanding. During that conversation Mr. Cappadona stated that each 
location is a separate business and should have independent accounts. Mr. Cappadona was advised 
personally by Christopher Meekins that he needs to provide Property Appraisal with additional 
information (separate filings), and Property Appraisal has not received any information despite 
several conversations with owner. 
As of today, Christopher Meekins with Property Appraisal has not received anything from Mr. 
Cappadona; therefore the account for Mr. Cappadona will stand until receipt of the amended filings 
for the years of concern. 

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any further questions. 
Thank you very much, 

Anna Nowak 
Deputy Municipal Clerk - Licensing 
Ph. 907-343-4316 

Anna Nowak 



Lambert. Christine C (CEO) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Anna, 

Lambert, Christine C (CED) 
Thursday, June 06, 2013 12:14 PM 
munilicenses@muni.org 
Cote, Shirley A (CEO) 
Party Time/Boniface Lie. #834 
Party Time Receipt.pdf; MOA email re Party Time.pdf 

The licensee of Party Time spoke with me at the ABC Board meeting. Mr. Cappadona claims and can prove that he has 
paid his taxes regarding this license. He claims that the Municipality is protesting on this liquor license incorrectly, 
stating that it is another license that should be protested. The last email you sent me also attached, states that It ••• the 
owner was told by Diana & Chris that he needs to provide PPA with additional information (separate filing) for Party 
Times he claims to have sold, and PPA has not received any information despite several conversations with owner." Mr. 
Cappadona has not sold the liquor license and is currently operating that liquor license. Please review 3 AAC 304.145 
Local governing body protest and provide the ABC Board with a clear and logical reason for the continued protest so we 
may determine if the reasons do indeed adhere to the requirements in the above noted administrative code. Thank you 
for your assistance in this matter, Chris 

Christin~ c· /,Qmb~rt 
Records & /..icensing Supervisor 

l1"oho/;c Bevertlge Control Board 

2q.00 Viking Drive. I1nchortlge. 11K 99501 

263-5923 phone I 263-5930 (ax I Chr;st;ne·/ambert@a/asKa·qov 

1 



TO: 

FROM: 

THE STATE 

of ALASKA 
GOVEI{NOI{ SJ~AN PARNELL 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.263.5900 
TOO: 907.465.5437 
Fax: 907.263.5930 

FAX TRANSMITTAL 

Roy M. Cappadona 

Chris Lambert 

ABC Board 

Phone 263-5923 

DATE: 5/10/13 

FAX NUMBER: 562-3462 

Total # of pages including cover: 3 

Mr. Cappadona: 

Please see the attached email response from the Municipality of Anchorage regarding the continuing 
protest for renewal of the liquor license #834 Party Time/Boniface Liquor. Please contact the 
Municipality to complete or answer questions they have. The ABC Board will consider the protest 
of this liquor license at the May 30, 2013 meeting. 

If you have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 

If this FAX does not transmit properly, please call the number listed immediately 

The infonnation contained in this FAX is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. This FAX is intended to be 
reviewed by the individual named above. If the reader of this transmittal page is not the intended recipient or a 
representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this 
FAX or the infonnation contained herein, is prohibited. If you received this FAX in error, please immediately 
notify the sender by telephone, and return this FAX to the sender at the above address. Thank you. 



Lambert, Christine C (CEO) 

From: 
Sent: 

Municipal Clerks Business Licenses < MuniLicenses@ci.anchorage.ak.us> 
Monday, May 06, 2013 11:19 AM 

To: Lambert, Christine C (CED) 
Subject: FW: Party Time/Boniface Liquor License #834 

Christine, 

Please see the response from Finance. 
Thank you 

Anna Nowak 
Deputy Municipal Clerk - Licensing 
Ph. 907-343-4316 

From: Van Nortwick, Daisy D. 
Sent: Monday, May 06,2013 11:10 AM 
To: Municipal Clerks Business Licenses 
Subject: RE: Party Time/Boniface Liquor License #834 

Anna, best I can tell and I just rechecked with Chris Meekins in PPA the owner was told by 
Diana & Chris that he needs to provide PPA with additional information (separate filing) for 
Party Times he claims to have sold, and PPA has not received any information despite several 
Conversations with owner. It does say he was told business license protest will stand until 
PPA gets new filings for both locations, and this hasn't been done. Let me know if you need 
Additional info 

Thanks 
Daisy 

From: Municipal Clerks Business Licenses 
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 10:45 AM 
To: Van Nortwick, Daisy D. 
Subject: FW: Party Time/Boniface Liquor License #834 

Good morning Daisy, 

Can you please let me know the status? 
Thank you 

From: Lambert, Christine C (CED) [mailto:christine.lambert@alaska.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 10:03 AM 
To: Municipal Clerks Business Licenses 
Subject: Party Time/Boniface Liquor License #834 

Anna, 

1 



I received the attached receipts from the licensee who thought they had paid the Municipality all that was owed. Has 
the protest been lifted for this liquor license? Thanks, Chris 

C.hristine c· lAmbert 
RecorDs & Uce.nsing Supervisor 

IIlcoholic BeveNlge Control BOtlrD 

2q.00 Viking Drive, IInchortlge, 11K 99501 

263-5923 phone I 263-5930 (ax I Christine·lambert@alaska·qov 

2 



: .... , Treasury 

~ 

~nicipality of Anchorage 
rent of Finance - Treasury Division 

P,O. Box 196040 
A.nchorage, AK 99519-6040 

Phone: (90l) 343-6946 
(I} Municipality 01 Ancho,ag' 

Mlm i c i pa 1 i t y 0 f Anchor age <T reasury ) 
Counter hours 8:00 AM-5:00PM 

Delinquent Personal Property Tax Statement 

CH 02 28 033885 10/19/12 03 :47PM 

002 Pers Prop Tax 
Account # : 3150663300176 

Total Due: 
Check: 

$2.229 .94 

$2 .229.94 
$2.229.94 

Chan e: $0 ,00 
Keep rece iPt fa your records 

illl'lIlIll\1 
~1-76 

178 

Account is Past Due 
76 

Principal $ 
Interest $ 
Penalty $ 
Cost $ 

Total Due $ 

1,780.20 
93.70 

356.04 

2,229.94 

To avoid additional interest and costs, please pay the amount due on or before: 10/31/2012 

Enjoy the convenience, flexibility, and reward of credit card a ment and electronic check 

Cards lelll~~f~~:1 
Municipality of Anchorage, AI( 

Personal Property Tax 
Call 1-800-272-9829 

At the prompt, enter jurisdiction Code 1201 
OR visit 

www.officialpayments.com 

There is a fee of approximately 2.75% charged for this service. 
These are the only credit card options available to pay your 
Property Taxes. 

ELECTRONIC CHECK 

Municipality of Anchorage, AK 
Personal Property Tax 

visit www.officialpayments.com 

There is a fee of $3 00 charged for this service. 
(certain minimum and maximum payment amounts apply) 
The electronic check payment option is available through 
web site only and not available using the toll free number. 

Note 1: ope charges a fee for its service; the Municipality of Anchorage does not retain any portion of this fee . 
Note 2: After authorization of your payment, you will be given a confirmation number that you should keep for your records. 

FOLD BELOW AT LINE AND DETACH BEFORE MAILING - RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS 



Page: 1 Document Name: untitled 

TX02 ................. GENERAL INQUIRy ................... 10/19/12 15:50:14 
ACCT: 32 5066 33001 ROLL: 7 CK: 4 TAX STAT: ACTIVE 
DIST: 003 APR STAT: ACTIVE 

• 
NAME: PARTY TIME LIQUOR HOME PH: 

BONIFACE LIQUORS, INC. BUS PH: 907 337-9392 
341 BONIFACE DESC: RETAIL LIQUOR 
ANCHORAGE AK 99504 BUSH ORDERS 

STATUS: OK 

SITE: 341 BONIFACE 

TAX VALUE: 140,000 CURRENT TAX: 2,179.80 STATE CREDIT: .00 
RESID EXEMPT: .00 

PRINCIPAL INTEREST PENALTY COST TOTAL 
ADVANCE: .00 .00 

CURR YEAR: 2,179.80 .00 217.98 .00 2,397.78 
PRIOR YEAR: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

TOTAL: 2,179.80 .00 217.98 .00 2,397.78 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
TAX SERVICE 

MTG HOLDER 
LAST BILL DATE: 11/01/12 
LOAN ID: 

MSG: 000 
DEED: 0 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CODE:FCTO~ 325066330 PRTTAX PRT (F3:BAL F4:CTL F5:ADJ) PF9: HELP 

--- -------- -- - - --- --_.-

Date: 10/19/2012 Time: 3:50:01 PM 



THE STATE 

afALASKA 
GOVERNOR SEAN PARNELl 

March 5,2013 

Party Time/Boniface Liquors Inc. 
Attn: Roy M. Cappadona 
341 Boniface Pkwy. 
Anchorage, AK 99504 

Departluent of Conlnlerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907 2635900 
Chris Lambert : 907 .2635923 

TOD : 907 465 5437 
Fax: 907 2635930 

CERTIFIED RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
7006345000037321 0612 

Re: Party Time/Boniface Liquor license #834 - 2013/2014 Renewal Protest 

Dear Mr. Roy: 

According to the Board's records, your application for renewal has been protested under AS 
04.11.480(a) by the Municipality of Anchorage. Under this statute, the Alcoholic Beverage Control 
Board may not approve an application unless the board finds the protest to be arbitrary, capricious 
and unreasonable. 

The protest against your application is for: 

• Taxes owed to the Municipality of Anchorage. 

The Board has delegated authority to the director to issue this warning letter to allow you an 
opportunity to satisfy the protest before the board's next meeting. Final action to deny the 
application will take place at the next meeting of the Board on May 30, 2013 in Anchorage. 

Under 13 AAe 104.147(a) "A licensee shall pay the following additional fee for renewal of a license 
after a local governing body protests renewal under 13 AAC 104.145(g)(1): (1) if the delinquent 
taxes are paid after the local governing body files a protest with the board and before the board 
denies license renewal under AS 04.11.510(a), $50". Additionally under the regulation, fees could 
reach an additional $2,000 if taxes are not paid and "Failure to remit fees under this section within 
1 0 days following receipt of written notice from the director is additional grounds for the board to 
deny an application for renewal." Your remittance of $50.00 is due within 10 days of receipt of 
this letter. 



If you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

Sincerely, 

SHIRLEY A. COTE 
Director 

/ s/ a--c lawk 
Christine C. Lambert 
Licensing & Records Supervisor 
Christine.lambert@alaska.gov 



iJl===~=o.=n=~=. 1=9(=l<i=~=~='~=':='h=~a=ug=~=~=I:r='ICI=' =~)<J=?=19=~=' ~=O=.=TC=ll=~='~=nc= .• ~=90=~=) ;=:=,g=4,~=I~=) .=I=;U."=·: =(9=Oi=) =34=a.:::4a=1.=·~ =lll=l)=I:/=/"='W=W.=III=m=ll.=nr=!.( = 

Office of the Municipal Clerk 
Business License 

January 30.2013 

Ms. Christine Lambert 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 E. Tudor Road 
Anchorage. Alaska 99507 

RE: Anchorage Assembly Action on Liquor Licenses 

Dear Ms. Lambert: 

Liquor Licenses 
The Anchorage Municipal Assembly at its regular meeting on January 29,2013 took 
the following final action: 

PROTESTED 
New 

• Restaurant/Eating Place 
Thirty Six Bistro #5206 
·Planning (lacking an Administrative Site Plan Review) 

Renewal 
• Packaae Store 
Party Time/Boniface Liquor 1834 
-Finance (Taxes Owed) 

Transfer of Ownership/Location 
• Beverage Dispensary 
Alaska Experience Theatre & Portview Banquet Room #4835 
·Planning (lacking a Conditional Use Permit) 

APPROVED 
Transfer of Ownership/Location 

• Restaurant/Eating Place 
Anchorage Bowl #4680 
Harley's Old Thyme Cafe #2583 

Any prior conditions placed on any license are to continue until specifically removed or 
amended. If you require additional information or if I can be of any assistance please call me. 

Cordially. 

~k..Tflp~ 
f:.o.r 

Anna Nowak ~ 
Deputy Licensing Clerk 

Barbara A Jones 
Municipal Clerk 



Tab 

23-E 



-

ALAr WIC k~-f+-
d70L Lv~, 

-An~~ htiq 5/ 7 
I...v)I-y W~ 

~"k.- ~_~S J~ 
~7t:J3 vV0{ 

~~,~S/7 



~t=~=.()=I=IOX=~=9(=i()=5(=1 :=.~=nc=~=,:=g=,a='\I=:~=I<~='· <=~=5:=9-=()(=j~=O '=~=CI='~=)h=on=C:=(9=(~=/)=~=8-=~=1=6~=I=~=-: =(90=7=~=4=9-7=5=33=]=1(=t]l=:/ /="'="=01=111=111=· o=rg=/u=sS=cn=1h=]Y/=Ji=cc=ns=c = 

Office of the Municipal Clerk 
Licensing 

June 18, 2013 

Ms. Christine Lambert 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

RE: Anchorage Assembly Action on Liquor Licenses 

Dear Ms. Lambert: 

Liquor Licenses 
The Anchorage Municipal Assembly at its regular meeting on June 18, 2013 took the 
following final action: 

APPROVED/NON-OBJECTION 

Transfer of Ownership/Location 
• Beverage Dispensary 

-Texas Roadhouse Holdings, LLC no DBA LL#4200 

PROTESTED 

Transfer of Ownership/Location/DBA Name Change 
• Beverage Dispensary 

-Club Vega LL#1078 
-Taxes owed in the amount of $3,640.06 
-Pending approval of Conditional Use Permit 
-Pending approval from Health & Human Services Department 

New 
• Restaurant/Eating Place 

-Rustic Goat LL#5234 
-Pending approval of Administrative Site Plan Review 
-Pending approval from Anchorage Fire and Building Safety Department 

• Club 
-Anchorage Elks Lodge LL#2868 

-Pending approval of Conditional Use Permit 
-Pending approval from Anchorage Fire Department 

G:\Clerk\Clerks\LlCENSES\Liquor licenses\Ams.ACTIONS\Abcactionltrs\2013\Abcaction Ltr6182013.Doc 
1 



Transfer of Location/DBA Name Change 

• Package Store 
-Sam's Club LL#2386 

-Pending approval of Conditional Use Permit 

Transfer of Ownership/Location 

• Beverage Dispensary 
-Haute Quarter Grill LL#4848 

-Pending approval of Conditional Use Permit 
-Pending approvals from Anchorage Fire and Health & Human Services Department 

Any prior conditions placed on any license are to continue until specifically removed or 
amended. If you require additional information or if I can be of any assistance please call me. 

Cordially, 

Anna Nowak 
Deputy Licensing Clerk 

Concur, 

~k.f11.os~ 
~ Barbara A. Jones 

Municipal Clerk 

G:\Clerk\Clerks\LlCENSES\liquor licenses\Ams.ACTIONS\Abcactionltrs\2013\Abcaction Ltr6182013.Doc 
2 



Tab 

23-F 



THE STATE 

°IALASKA 
GOVERNOR SEAN PARl\'ELL 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.263.5900 
TDD: 907.465.5438 
Fax: 907.263.5930 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

FROM: Shirley A. Cote D{).~ 
Director, ABC Board 

DATE: July 9, 2013 

RE: Schwabenhof, License #3773, Protest 
Upheld/Mat-Su Borough Filing Fee 

The Mat-Su Borough has filed protests with the Board in the past regarding a failure of the 

licensee to pay a $100 filing fee. At the board meeting held May 16, 2012 there was discussion 

regarding this filing fee and Chair Klein expressed that the fee was a good example of arbitrary and 
likened it to a protest connected to a licensee obtaining a traffic ticket. 

At the last board meeting held May 30, 2013 Schwabenhof, License #3773 was on a long list of 
protests that the board addressed in a mass motion to approve. I am bringing it back before the 

board as it conflicts with prior discussion of the board (but not a decision direcdy related as the 

other licensee also owed back taxes). 

Questions: 

1. Shall the Board overturn a previous decision made on May 30th to uphold a protest by the 
Mat-Su Borough based solely on the $100 filing fee for Schwabenhof? 

2. Shall the Board make a motion to deem the $100 filing fee by the Mat-Su Borough arbitrary, 

capricious, and unreasonable (AS 04.11.480) for all future cases, or should the Board continue 

to address this with each protest? 



THE STATE 

°lALASKA 
GOVERNOR SEAN PARNEL l. 

May 7, 2013 

Schwabies Inc. 
Attn: Thomas N. Robertson 
PO Box 876221 
Wasilla, AK 99687 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.263.5900 
Chris lambert 907 .263.5923 

TDD: 907.263.5930 

CERTIFIED RETIJRN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
70063450000373210599 

Re: Schwabenhof Liquor Lic #3773 - 2013/2014 Renewal 

Dear Licensees: 

According to the Board's records, your application for renewal has been protested under AS 04.11.480(a) by 
the Mat-Su Borough. Under this statute, the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board may not approve an 
application unless the board finds the protest to be arbitrary, capricious and unreasonable. 

The protest against your application is for: 

Nonpayment of $100.00 review processing fee. 

The Board has delegated authority to the director to issue this warning letter to allow you an opportunity to 
satisfy the protest before the board's next meeting. Final action to deny the application will take place at the 
next meeting of the Board on May 30, 2013 in Anchorage. 

Under 13 AAC 104.147(a) "A licensee shall pay the following additional fee for renewal ofa license after a 
local governing body protests renewal under 13 AAC 104.145(g)(I): (1) if the delinquent taxes are paid after 
the local governing body files a protest with the board and before the board denies license renewal under AS 
04.11.510(a), $50". Additionally under the regulation, fees could reach $2,000 if taxes are not paid. H upon 
receipt of this letter you have paid your taxes, consider this your letter to remit 550.00 to the ABC 
Board within 10 days. 

If you have questions please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

Sincerely, 

SHIRLEY A. COTE 
Director 

Christine C. Lambert 
Records & Licensing Supervisor 

cc: Mat-Su Borough (via email) 



April 22, 2013 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchomge, AK 99501 

SUBJECT: Sehwabenhof 

MATANVSKA-SUSI1NA BOROUGH 
350 East Dahlia Avenue, Palmer, Alaska 99645-6488 

Planning and Land Use Department 
Permit Center (907) 745-9822 

FAX (907) 746-7407 
penrritcenter@matsugov.us 

Renewal - Beverage Dispensary 

A review of the files relating to the subject business and liquor license application has been 
completed. Based on that review, the Planning Depmtment hereby recommends the following 
action: 

WAIVE TIlE RIGHT TO PROTEST 

X PROTEST the issuance of the license for the following reason(s): 

_1) Real Property Taxes owed: 

_2) Bed Tax owed: 

_3) Other debts owed: Have not paid $100 review processing fee. See copy of 
attaehed letter. 

_4) The required Conditional Use Permit has not been issued: 

_5) There is a violation of the Conditional Use Permit: 

_6) There is an Assembly protest of renewal on file ____ _ 

Upon curiDg the above referenced deficiencies the MataDuka-Susitna BoI"OUgb. wiD rescind 
any protest recommended above. 
The applicant(s) has been sent a copy of this Jetter by certified mail, onJy if a protest has been 
issued. Should you have any questions. please feel free to contact my office. 
It is 1M lIJIPIlamt's nspolUibility to IIOtih tile Development Services Division tJurt any debts or 
taxes owed haw been paid in fulL 

Susan Lee 
Planner II 



March 13,2013 

Schwabenhof 
961 Serrano Drive 
Wasilla, AK. 99654 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Planning and Land Use Department 

PERMIT CENTER 
350 East DabliaAvenue • Palmer, AK. 99645 
Phone (907) 745-9822 • Fax (907) 745-9876 

permitcenter@matsugov.us 

SUBmCT: SI00 FEE REQUIRED FOR REVIEW - Sehwabenhof - Beverage 
Diapensuy - Lieeue Renewal 

Dear Licensee: 

The Matanuska-Susitoa Borough Assembly adopted Resolution No. 04-113, which requires fees 
for processing various applications. There is 8 $100 fee for processing the review of issuance, 
renewal, or transfer of liquor licenses, under MSB Code 8.40.010 - Liquor License lbfeITals. 
Please remit this fee to the Matanuska-Susitoa Borough by April 13, 2013 so that we can process 
the reDewal of the Sehwabenhof beverage dispensary Hquor license. Failure to pay this fee 
will result in a protest by the Borough of the issuance of the liquor license as a debt owing to the 
Borough, arising from. the conduct of the business. Please submit the payment, along with this 
letter, to the Matanuska-Susi1na Borough, Permit Center, 350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Palmer, AK 
99645 

Should you have any questions or require additional information please give me a call. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Susan Lee 
Planner II 



Tab 

23-G 



THE STATE 

O~LASKA 
GOVERNOR SEAN PARI'\ELL 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.263.5900 
TDD: 907.465.5438 
Fax: 907.263.5930 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

FROM: Shirley A. Cote Jj IJ.c
Director, ABC Board 

DATE: July 15, 2013 

RE: Alaska Pike Safari's and Wilderness Adventures, 
License #5199 

At the board meeting of May 30, 2013 testimony was taken in objection to Alaska Pike Safari's and 
Wilderness Adventures. The applicant had two applications presented - one for a lodge located in 

Holy Cross (License #5200) and one located outside Holy Cross. The applications were 
postponed until this meeting in order to give the licensees time to meet with community members 

to talk about their business plan. The goal was to alleviate the concerns stated in testimony and 

provided in letters and resolutions. 

I have spoken with Connie Werba on a couple of occasions since the last meeting. She developed 

her comments in writing that she wanted to share with community members. On July 10, 2013 I 
called Ms. Werba to advise that Holy Cross is a local option community with an option that would 
not allow her to sell alcoholic beverages. She said she wished to go forward with the license 

application outside Holy Cross. 



THE STATE 

afALASKA 
GOV". RN()R SEAN P.\RNHI 

July 10, 2013 

Bruce and Connie Werba 
P.O. Box 102 
Holy Cross, Alaska 99602 

RE: Alaska Pike Safari, License #5200 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Werba, 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907 2635900 
TOO: 907 4655437 

Fox: 263-5930 

The intent of this letter is to memorialize our telephone conversation today and to extend my 
apology for my staff and me not catching that Holy Cross was a local option community earlier in 
the process. After checking the local option list I found that the City of Holy Cross had an election 
in 2000 where the residents voted to ban the sale of alcoholic beverages. 

In order for you to be able to provide alcoholic beverages to your clients under the outdoor 
recreation lodge license, a second local option election would need to take place to change the local 
option to allow for a recreation lodge license. A local option of this type was accomplished recently 
in another community; therefore, it is a viable possibility. However, I understand from our 
conversation that you remember the local option election process and prefer to withdraw your 
application. I also understand that you plan to go forward with your meetings with the various 
groups in your area in pursuit of license #5199 for the Reindeer Lake location. 

If you have any questions do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

. ()~ 
~. 
Shirley A. Cote 
Director 

cc: Christine Lambert, ABC Board Records and Licensing Supervisor 



Jul11 13 03:22p ALASKA PIKE SAFARIS 907-476-7225 p.1 

Alaska Pike Safari's & Wilderness Adventures 

P.O. Box 102 
Holy Cross, Alaska 99602 

Dear Honorable Mayor Turner and Council Members of the City of Holy Cross, 

This is in response to your letter you filed with the ABC Board in regards to my 
application for an outdoor recreation lodge license. I will begin by giving a little 
insight of myself. 

My name is Connie (Demientieff) Werba, owner of Alaska Pike Safari's & 
Wilderness Adventures. I was born to Joe and Mary Demientieff and raised in 
Holy Cross. Everyone here knows of me, who I am and represent. I have made 
many friends throughout the Yukon and Delta villages. I began this business while 
raising my family of four. There was many a time when my sons wanted to go out 
and do fun things but I stressed to them the importance of getting the work done 
then there is time for play. Today I have a successful business, which I credit to 
my family making sacrifices, saving and working hard. 

I value this business because this is how I have made my living to support my 
family. I make my living by sharing our beautiful country to many nice people 
who appreciate and enjoy visiting our great state. This business provides jobs to 
pilots, guides, assistant guides and general laborers. I host clients from all over 
the world. My top concern is the safety of each person during their trip. Client(s) 
are treated with utmost integrity and respect. The guides, pilots and labor hands 
are also treated respectfully and are compensated fairly for their excellent work. 

Some of my clients wish to have a libation upon their return from a long day. In 
order for them to do so legally, this license must be in place in order to abide by 
the laws of the State of Alaska and the Alcohol Beverage Control Board. Ever 
since I began this business, it has been without violation of the law. We work very 
closely with Alaska Department of Fish & Game, Bureau of land Management and 
the State of Alaska as a vendor. These entities all have strict criteria, which I will 
continue to meet. 



Ju1111303 :23p ALASKA PIKE SAFARIS 907-476-7225 p 2 

Therefore, I have applied for an Outdoor Recreation Lodge Liquor License, Sec. 
04.11.225. 

This license authorizes me, as the holder, to self alcoholic beverages only to 
registered overnight guest(s) or off-duty staff member(s) of the lodge. I have 
never sold alcoholic beverage to a client or off duty staff member and I do not 
intend to do so. At this t ime, I am retracting the application for Holy Cross. This is 
because the people of Holy Cross, in 1991, held a local option election to prohibit 
the sale and importation of alcoholic beverages, Sec. 04.11.491. local Options 
(4). 

The consumption of alcoholic beverages is not allowed during any type of our 
operations, ie ... sport fishing, big game guiding and transporting. 
I realize this is a great concern for you, my fellow citizens of Holy Cross, but I ask 
that you put your trust in me. Alcohol is a terrible disease and each Grandpa, 
Grandma, Dad, Mom, Son, Daughter, Niece, Nephew, 1st

, and 2nd cousins all have 
their choice to make. My choice is to abide by the State of Alaska's Alcoholic 
Beverage Control Board laws while at the same time not contribute alcohol 
consumption to the people of Holy Cross. 

Alcohol will not be served to anyone else but my clients and only within the 
confines of my place of business at Reindeer Lake. 

cc: ABC Boa rd 



TO: 

FROM: 

THE STATE 

of ALASKA 
GOVERNOR SEAN PARNEl.l 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

5848 East Tudor Road 
Anchorage, Alaska 99507 

Main: 907.2690350 
TDD: 907.465.5438 
Fax: 907.272.9412 

MEMORANDUM 

Shirley A. Cote, Director 

Christine Lambert, Records & 
Licensing Supervisor 

DATE: 

RE: 

Tuesday, May 21, 2013 

Alaska Pike Safari License # 5199 & 5200 
New Lodge Licenses 

I have been told by the examiners that this liquor license came about when ABC Board Investigator, Eric 

Olsen found the licensees serving alcohol without a liquor license. The applications were received in the ABC 

Board on 11/14/12. The ABC Board is waiting for right tide documents to complete the applications. 

One license (#5199) is outside of city limits and within an unorganized borough. The other license (#5200) is 

within the City of Holy Cross which is a 2nd class city. Holy Cross has protested the license within its 

jurisdiction but is also protesting license #5199. In addition, the ABC Board has received protests from 

Kalskag, Shageluk, Russian Mission, and several tribes have written letters objecting to the license. 

The Lodge license only allows the licensee to serve to registered guests and off duty staff. Despite this fact 

there was enough opposition, in my opinion to support an ABC Board consideration time slot. 



Nov 14 12 03 : 19p ALASKA PIKE SAFARIS 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 £ Tudor Rd 
Anchorage AK 99507 

LODGE 
Liquor License 

907-476-7225 

Th is application is for: . 
'i"J Seasonal- TM) 6-mol1th periods ifleach year of the biennial period beginning 05' Ie I andending I~ 1:3 i 
o Full 2-year period Mo/Day Mo:Day 

SEcrlO~ A. LICENSE ':'oIFORMATION. Must be completed. 

p.1 

PAGE 10(2 

907 269-Q350 
Fa. .... : 907 272-9412 

,,\~ w.dn~. s\.1tC .llk.u"'<lhc 

Licen~ l'umber: q or License Year: License Fce: &EHQ 00. (9" J h.1 .;) () I 3 ,. ,;) () I if- Fili~g F : . . t! 00.00 
(l'lrme I~ Licms£ N~""; &:... ( ~ 

1--::----::-::--------~----_t__::_c:__:_=::_:__=;::7"--------_._, Fin rint r" -../ ci) 

FEES .L 

Statute Referene<:: Federal EIN or S$N: ($54 cr person) ......-z ~-<; 
Sec. 04.11.215 S '7- 4 ·;t 4-5:;<. S'7 -r cr=-

Total Submitted: $ 
CitylBoTougbfLocation information: 

City: _______________ _ 

If you are outside an otgllIliu:d city or borough. you must pro ide the r,,)lowing: . iJ I (j /" -. _ _ 

Ne:m:.<:I Ci or Borough: (.ll; t s ,-de- (!.i bt I I\YlI +:''5 - l(€ ,'r( deer /---a ~ E., . QJ c L..tJ 0>5 
Distance (in miles) from neares[ city Of borough: / 1 G\ i r trl; I e..5 N h 6 r ;(5" r,',,' erh'\l\ e.." cf !-to I ~ C.rz: ~ . 
Latitude/Longitude (if known): G:. C2' O~· 50<::- N / 5Cf c;;;. I· g b? V,,' 1€.9tci '. 6~tt- N CSS'\t\l ;t3 S 

Pluse provide the 2dd~e s or II d eta iled grll pb ic descript ion of your premise location: 'J "5-' .- J 
fer cL:'tI'-yted. , In '!,Clj Ytl..n , <A ~ "":1;' ~/f"i.-b.t-eJ /1 o..l·~ tn, E. S "rc;.-< n 1rC:,' t?1, ~ 
c "r;c;d-e, HOi 11 C v"Ys:s e· f fit· L , m I rs 
Name ofLiccnsee 100rp!LLClLPiLLP/Indhidual): 

,6rvc.e. .j. \Mev-be .... 
Business TeJephone Number: 

CeV\ I'\(e /v" VVerb-v 
~aiUng Address: Street Address or Locarion of Premise: Fax Number. 

PC- &'1-- lea. G:; :;;. C () '5, ':16C AI 
~ 

I '5"QI! .:J, J., ~h 7 ~/\/ 

L£,¥I~W4-Nc55"'W d.~S 
Email A.ddress: ~" . 

6Ci1f1f e WI I;:) J lUt.ndf (.4:m 
City, State, Zip: 

}+t Iy Ut:c,'$ , 

I SECTION C. Individual, corporate officer, dlredor. limited liability organazation member manager or partner background. 

Does any individual. corporate officer, directof. shan:holder, limited habilil}' organization member, manager, or any partner named in this 
application !lave any direct or indirect inlCJest in any otber alcoholic beverage busif\e'5sliccnsed in AlllSka Of any other state? List bclo ... · 

~ame- State Name· State 

Has allY pel">on named in this application been convicted of a felony. AS 04 "iolalion, or convicted as liccnseeimanager 
of Blly other licensed premise in another state under the liquor laws of that state? Please attach written expJanation. 

Revised 02112 

o VES IS NO 

DYES 0 NO 

LODGE 



AJ,oholic Beverage Control Boaid 
5848 E Tudor Rd 
Ancborage AI{ 99507 
90726~3S0 
li"u: 907272-94J2 

Co 

LODGE 
Liqnor License 

PAGElofl 
Licensee lDformation 

www.dps.state.ak.us/abc 

Telephone Number Fa. Number' 
q ')·if7b-7/~1 ~-""7{,-7cAA.~ 

Date of IDc:orpcntioo OR 
Ccrtific:atiClD with DCED 

Is the Entity in comptimce with the n:portiDs requiremads of TItle 10 of the A1asb Statutes. Yes 0 No Hno, attadl writtal explaaatian. 
Your CD· .at be in Jimce with Ttde 10 of the AJasb StItDteS to be a valid . liceasee. 

, Tn:asurcr, Vice-Presidellt, and SIwdIoldaiMember with at least 10% 

Name TttJe % Date ofBirtb 

NOTE:ODa other 0 eatitia tbat are ....... olclen of tile Iiceuee.. 

ABC Board defines an .. .Affiliate" as the of a liceosee. Each Af6Jiate must be listed. 

lame: C.QNNie M.weRaA 
Address: p~ . M~ {o:J. 

Applicant 1m Name: BRUCE <..I. WFRSA Applicant II 
Affilia1e 0 Address: r. 6>. eo", (dot. Af6Iiatc 0 

Hi'JL\{ CRbsS, A~. q<:f ,,~« 
Home phOne: 0'7 - ¥-~ -7/';;" I 
WorkPbone: .. 7 - cit 
Name: 
Address: 

HomcPhoDe: 
WodtPhoae: 

Applicant 0 
Affiliate 0 

HOL'I CROSS, A".~ 
Home Phone: _ tf'1",-7/CJ , 
WorkPbane: -Li-" -11;:t' 
Name: 
Address: 

HomePhoac: 
WoakPhonc: 

Applicant 0 
Affiliate 0 

• I cIecIm: UDder pmaIly of pajlIIy 1IIat I bPc nM"j,"'" dais Ipp1icatioa. iac:JadiDl1be K c "''-')iDa ICbeduJes 1IIIl ............... 1IIIl 10 the belt ofmy Ir:DcnrIaI8e 
8l1li belicfit is true, c:omICt .ad .......,... ad Ibis ..,.u:mm is 1IOt in YioIIIiaa of my ICICUrity iataat.-aa-""""**'" obliptioas. 

• I btn:by catifY 1balGIIR June .... 110 cIwaps ill ofIiccn .-... UWdas cb8t Jape aat ... tqICIdDd 10 the AIc:oIIaIic ae-.p CCIIIImI Bomd. 1be uadllliped 
ccrtifica OIl bcbIIf offhe cuponboo, it is UDcIcntood 1bU • wisa,\",amlCioq of Dct is laIR fbr n;iectiaa oftbis ...... .- rnocatioa of mylicmse iIsaal. 

• I fiIrtbcr CCIdifY !bat I have read md lID fiImiIiIIr with Title 4 offhe AIab IfldUtes ad iIs ........... ad dIB ill KCOidaoce with AS 04.1 1.450. DO pcnaD odacr 
Iba the 1ioaaIeI(.) -lIlY direct.- iadirect fiDaciIIl iabRIt ill the IiceasecI buIiaess. 

• I . all jnfnmptjon • the AJcohoIic Ccarol Baud ill 

My co 

Revised 02112 



Graytlne 1M Tribal council 

P.O. 80,,49 

Gl"lvtlns, Alaska 99590 

453.5116 OR 453.5142 

November 3~, 2012 

To Whom It may concern: 
, . 

The vOlqe of Grayfln; oppose, the request for Brute J. And C()ntlle M. W~ to obtain an appllcatlonon 
outdoor Recreation Lodae who Is dol". business as Alaska PUce Safan"$ and WlId.mlss Adventures 
located at 1\elndllr Lake and Holycross for a Llquor license. 

G~VIIn& populatfon Is 160, Iocited .pproKimatelv 60 miles above Holycross and we have I tat of ilctivlty 

with subSlstf!nce and recteltion. We fear t"at if this liquor Ucen.R sotS dtrouah we will be tooslns a lot 
of ruldents due to dCltttsl local chIldren taken IwaV fram family; familY .buse. sexullabUse to 
chllclren/wOman/men; minors consumlnllnd etc., And all ,.,rated to IIc:ahol on a day-todiy basis. 

TIIerefore, we "rongl., oppose the request to obtaIn liquor Ucense to the new IppUcant of OUtdoor 
ReaeatiOn La ... business by 8ruce J •• nd Connie M. WtftJI of Alaslca Pike SOfarl's Ind Wilderness 
Adventure~s for the safety of our community members. 

Thank you for your consideration on thIs mltter. 

Slnce,e~, 

GnyJ1ne IRA Tribal Council 



City ~f Russian Mission 
PO Box 49 

Russian Mission, AK 99657 
(907) 584-5111 (907) 584-5476 fax 
Office Hours: M-F 9AM-12PM; 1 PM-5PM 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The City of Russian Mission opposes the request for Bruce J and Connie M Werba to 
obtain an application on Outdoor Recreation Lodge who is doing business as Alaska Pike 
Safari's and Wilderness Advootures located at Reindeer Lake and Holy Cross for a 
Liquor License. 

Russian Mission's populatiQn is 300, located approximately 70 miles below Holy cross 
and we have a lot of activity with subsistence and nueation. We fear that if this Liquor 
license goes through we will be loosing a lot of residents due to deaths, local children 
taken away from family, family abuses, sexual abuse to children/men/women, minors 
consuming and etc.. And all related to alcohol on a day-to-day basis. 

Therefore, we strongly oppose the request to obtain Liquor License to the new applicant 
of Outdoor Recreation Lodge, a business by Bruce J and Connie M Werba of Alaska Pike 
SQfari's and WIlderness Adventure's for the safety of our community members. 

Thank you for your consideration on this matter. 

William Pitka 
Mayor 
City of Russian Mission 

Cc: files 
Alcohol Beverage Control Board 
Bruce J and Connie Werba 
City of Holy Cross 



City of Holy Cross 
p.o. BOX 227 

HOLY CROSS, ALASKA 99602 
(907) 476-7139 • FAX (907) 476-7141 

Resolution 13-01 

Resolution Opposing the Alaska Pike Safaris & Wilderness Adventure Liquor License 

WHEREAS, the City of Holy Cross is the governing body for Holy Cross; and 

WHEREAS, alcohol and substance abuse severely impacts our sub-region which includes 
the surrounding villages of Anvik, Grayling, Shageluk and Russian Mission; and 

WHEREAS, each year our area experiences a high number of alcohol related accidents, 
incarcerations, hospitalizations and death; and 

WHEREAS, the Alaska Pike Safaris & Wilderness Adventures Lodge within a close 
proximity to all the sub-region villages and to Holy Cross; and 

WHEREAS, there was an alcohol related death of an Alaska Pike Safaris & Wilderness 
Adventure employee in February 2011 on the snow machine trail between the APS&WA 
Lodge and Holy Cross; and 

WHEREAS, we believe a Liquor License would increase these alcohol related deaths and 
injuries; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Holy Cross municipality is opposed to a liquor license to the 
Alaska Pike Safaris and Wilderness Adventure of Holy Cross, Alaska; and 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Holy Cross hereby requests the State of 
Alaska ABC Board to deny Application License #5200 

CERTIFICATION 
This re olution wa approve~ and adopted at a Special meeting of the City CouDcil of 
Holy Cros held on (he 2-9 day of February 2013 of which quorum wa pre ent, with 
the vote s 5' y , ..J2..... AGAINST, and eJ AB TAlNING with ~ ABSENT. 

~ e.cZw o. 12 .:-fWI.J7~,fl 
J que e R Turner, Clerk 

Attest: 



9074767132 

Traditional Council: 
Julia Dorris, President 
Jack Stewart Ill, Vice 

Martha Evan, Secretary 
Margaret Mute, Member 
Loreen Staeve., Member 

January 21, 2013 

RebeCOB Turner-Oemientleff 
City of Holy Cross Mayor 
PO Box 227 
Holy Cross, Alaska 99602 
(901) 476-7249 Phone 
(907) 476-7132 Fax 

RE: Alaska Pike Safari's and WIlderness Adventure Lodge 

Dear Honorable Mayor Rebeoca Turner-Demlentieff, 

, . 

00:08:04 02-09-2013 

Bonnie Persson 
Tribal AdminislflIlor 

POBo); 50 
Kalskag, AK 99607 

(907)471-2201 phone 
(907)471-2399 fax 

kalsIlBglnb.t@yahoo.com 

vlllaq_ of KlI/akag strongly supports the City Council of Holy Cross in opposition of Alaska Pike Safari's 
and Wilderneu Adventures Lodge owned by Bruce & Connie Warba of Holy Cross in applying and 
operating a UqUOf License under the state of Alaska. 

Sincerely, 

~::S 
TraditiOnaf Council President 

CC:: Tf1Iditional CounCil 
Kalskag City Council 

1 '1 



r.; __ ....... ".J("\._I~_'~.r:.n·~OA!.4.~ .... __ "',..,. , \" ,.. . .. ,. , ... ,. .. • ,.".,,: I 
9074767132 

'O"i A'7')_Il'l')r, ±: 11 ' 
23:35:45 01-16-2013 1/2 

To Whom It May Concern: 

THE SHAGELUK CITY COUNCILI 
P.O. Box 110 Shageluk, AI{ 99665 
(907) 473·8221 Fax (907) 473-8220 
Email: sbagelukcity20100grnail.com 

January 16,2013 

The City of Sha&eluk opposes the request for Bruce J. and Connie M. Werba to obtain an 
application Outdoor Recreational Lodge who is doJng business as Alaska Pike Safari's 
and Wilderness AdvCDtuICS located at Reindeer Lake and Holy Cross for liquor li~ensc. 

Shageluk's population is 80,locared approximately 60 miles above Holy Cross and we 
have a lot of activity with subsistcl1ce and recreation. We fear that if this liquor license 
goes through we will be losing a lot of residents due to deatbs, local ehildtera taken away 
from family, family abuse, sexual abuse to chlldrenlwomeru'awt, minor consuming and 
etc., and all related to alcohol on a day to day basis. 

Therefore. we strongly oppose the request to obtain the liquor license to the new 
applicant of Outdoot Recreation Lodge, a business by Bruce]. and CoDDie Werba of 
Alaska Pike Suari's and W.i1dcmC5S A4venturc'5 for the safety of Our Community 
Members. 

Thank you for your consideratioD on this matter. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Rebecca Wulf 
Mayor. City of Sbageluk 



9074767132 , 
23:35:52 01-16-2013 212 

P.O. Box 109 
Shllgcluk, AI/lSka 99665 
Telephune (907) 413-8239 

. Shageluk IRA Tribal Council Fax (907) 473·8295 
rebe'cca .wlllr{(1)lanan~chi\!ts .o~ 

January 15.2013 

jo whom it may concem, 

The vi118~C of Shageluk opposes the request for Bruce J. and Connie M. Werba to obtain 
an application Outdoor Recreational Lodge who is doin~ business as Alaska Pike Safari's 
and Wilderness Adventures located at Reindeer Lnkc and Holy Cross for u liquor license. 
Shageluk's population is 80, located approximately 60 miles above Holy Cross and we 
have a lot ofactivilY with subsistence and recreation. We fear that if this liquor license 
goes through we will be losing a lot of residents due to deaths, local children taken away 
from family. family abuse, sexual abuse to children/woman/men, minor consunling and 
etc., And all related to alcohol on a day Lo day basis. 

Therefore, we strongly oppose the request to obtain the liquor Ilcense to the new 
applicant of Outdoor Recreation Lodge, a business by Bruce J. and Connie M. Werbll of 
AJaska. Pike Safari's and Wilderness Adventure's for the safety of our community 
members. 

ThDnk you for your consideration Oil this matter. 

Sincerely, 

4~4_, 
Roger Hamilton Sr. 
lil Chief 
Shageluk, IRA Council 

Dogidinh (Thank You) . . ...................... . 

f-----------------------.------ -_ ... -.. -- .-- .. -._-- _.-



Holy Cross Tribe 
P,O. Bo~89 

Holy Cro~/" AI(I!>ka 99002 
Phone: 907416, lV4 Fax: 907-476· ' 132 

Resolution Numbe( 2013-8 

".\ i{(,q.lulltm tll1pO,ill~ til{' :\Iii'l.! I'ih- Salad lit..,;. WiIJern~:')~ Ad\,l'nlUH~S Liqul'l I ken,,' .\ppli~Jli"ll 
",jlh llll' Sl;ltl' ot .. \la"J;,;I." 

WIIERK·\S: th~' ""J~ Cr.'~., Ttil1;~1 n'ufldl b ,I fC~klany rl'~\11~ni/"'ti g\l\'cTnjJl~~ t" l \t~ t,'1 tlw Ifllly ("I'" 
Tritlt·, .111.1: 

" IIERK-\S: tlw tl'mt(l] i.tI jurlMhLtI('n ~'I UM: Huly Cr\l'~ '[rill •• 1 (\,ul,(H ~"tenJ!. to ~1l );.I1I1.h ~IJld W"h"h 

l'OlhtilllliJl!, lilt.' InJiatl ( \)untry oi (hL' nll'~ ('n"~ TrillC it .. IIdinc..'J h}' fedcr.t} nod IIibal Jaw . Su\'h hUlll" 
,mJ w.ll,'rs indtuk. hut ;jJl' n •• t limited to, JJll;Uld, ;illJ ,.,alt'n, (;1I .. lOrnaril~ ;I\ll' traJitiollally lI~cd h)' Ih~' 
II.'I~ ('hI" I~ .. npll' , llld\JJiu)"! lanJ .. withdnlWII ""f ~dc(li~m hy llclllydk'd C\\tl'llrati(lI1 fut'tllt.· Nall\t.' 
I'l.'upk HI n(ll~' ( ·rll.'~ UJld~" IhC' Ala~ka Nath'(' CI"im~ St'Uh.'mcnl Art' I'LI)2 -2tl I, lhllst' I")'tlfl 
('oIl'j'I;lUOn land.; "'hkh ,m' .. dj;Kt'nl ttl Ikh Iy~hl..·d COl'pllr;ttlllll laJlJ~ 01 1';I~hlioni~ll~ u\cd h) Ihl.' N'lli,·c 
I ",'''pic- 411 Btl]}' ('tn~,. JllllJhh within tlk' H(lly ChI, ... Villal!\! Sit!..' . and all tt:~ land .. ,IUd ;tJlntml..~IU" within 
Ih,' rra~liliClJl'llliUl(h l.t HIlly ('f,.,:,>. rl·!!;.tldlc~, Ilf tht' is ... uana 1I1 any p<ltt"111 It(' IUtlC,tl ideJ (et' lith' 10 all) 

,u .. h );Uld.,. Jud: 

WIIHUL\S: til\' I h,ly ('III~" Trilla I ('(lLlfI\'il ,Itll 'pled it ('~\Je .. I Trih.1I ()ltJinaJh'c:-. unJt'r the inlwrelll 
,,,wrew",y.,J the HIlly Ch~~" Trit'C.· thai plmall.'!' \\rillt'n ~'II;daIIl'C fu, lb~' gPh'wiu!! h\l(ly of llw Jlt\l~ 
( "0'" Trilx .. (it;.!' prIHUt1h'\ II"", heahh. '~ifct)· ;Uld ,\dlarl' lIt 111(" finly Crd" 'J ril1;,J lIM:mll(."" ;ullf 1\'~lIh:l1h 
"I,ll,' V.U;,wC', aud; 

W'WREAS: dl~" \1I...k '" ffiholl c )nJinanl' ~", Chapkr ~: Hilly ('w"s Akl.J\HI H.~·gllJ.Ullm, ~'l'(I(l1I :! .. ';ilL'~. 
"Nil ,,,,, .. on or Ilt'J ' tIllS sh;,11 \eli ;ll1:oho1. or IXtlh'1 \"ith al.,:ohol in ~);fhal1r.c fur 1!lIlXj:., illlhc Vilb!,!l' lIt 

11 •• 1) (,'11 "" . The St;lll' ." .\iask;'1 .. hoil} tlltl b'>UC 4J 1i4uur hn:IN~ in 01 ne.tI' tilt' \'Jlbe~l' Ilf Iljlly ('rl)"':" 
olTld : 

NOW TUl~JU~.'()JU~ BE IT RESOI.VI·:n: lbar Ihe H.lly ( '!LIS, Tril,;tll 'punl'll 'IJ'fx,,,c,, lh\.' .\I .. .,k.. Pi~l~ 

~,II,lll ,\: W itJl'IIlt.' .,,~ Ad, "ntlliC'~ Lilllllil J , iLL"I1~l' APl'lk atinn \\ itt. till' St;l\l' uf :\I..\~, .. i1ld: 

liE IT JTRTlfER RF~nL \'1m: that 11.1<' lJI'II}' Cru~~ Trihal ('l)ulll'illlpp0!i('" the Ala.'ik4t J>jkl' S •• fiin 
J 1411P' Li,'cn'Ot' -'"plk atilln \\ ilt! tht' St:llt.' I If '\l;l~kil 1'", Il()th h~'atip'h \\ ith!n du.' Vil1<1tc ollllll~ ('Ii ,... ... 
• Uld ,II (IlL' Rt:IO&!Cl'f I . 'l~" I .xlgc. 

Ttll~ h ' .. ,IIUli"n \\.t .. aJIIph.~d ;It.t /lH\Ik:rl~ t.-.tll(·tJ ltk't~tin~~ pllhc Jln]) CHI"':') Td"'~J l 'VlIfk·ll. hdct lin 
I.tnu ,uy 1'1 . ~'1111 at. \\hid, 4J qUI1IlIIH '\"~d.'..;t;lhli~heJ. h~ ;1 vort: of .k- "lI, c., a)!ailJl-I anti 
,(,.J . . : ll,~t.tinillir, 

, ') \ ~ ~ \. \ ,'~.) 
- -,< , .. . _ -

H.,ttl:" 

Il,ltt· 



To whom thls may concern: 

Holy Cross Tribe 
Tribal Family Youth Specialist 

P.o. Box 191 
Holy Cross, Alaska 99602 

Phone: 907-476-7249 Fax; 907a476·7132 

lanuary 9, 2013 

I'm wrltln£ this letter in opposition of Alasful Pike Safaris. Bruce & Connie Werba applving for a Uquor 
Uccnse at thelr Iodee and In Holy Cross, Re1ndeer Lake Is Ipproxlmately 20 miles from tho vllf'8e. 

In the past our village has always been affected by alcohol, & today our community Is damp and are $1111 
going thru the affects. My ~iUo:n as the Tribal Family Youth Spedall5t/lCWA Worker, see a lot of 
families affected, children being taken away and plated in foster homes, & elder abuse. We currently 
hold a handful of Tribal aut cases and all are akohol related. 

I fear that Jf this liquor license does fill thru our peop1e will be the DnC!5 hurt. Therefore I stronsly 
oppose the request to obtain a Uquor license to the new applicant of Outdoor Recreation Lod8e owned 
by Bruce & Connie Werba, for the safety of our community members. 

Thank You Klndlyl 

Rebecca Demientleff 
Holy Cross TrIbal Family Youth Speelanst 
Holy Cross TrIbe 



Tab 

23-H 



of ALASKA 
GOVERNOR SEAN PARNELL 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.263.5900 
TDD: 907.465.5438 
Fax: 907.263.5930 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Robert Klein, Chair and 
Members of the Board 

FROM: Shirley A. Cote {jae
Director, ABC Board 

DAlE: July 11, 2013 

RE: The Office Cocktail Lounge, License #806, 
Anchorage Protest 

At the last Board of Director's meeting held in Anchorage on May 30, 2013 The Office Cocktail 

Lounge was placed on the Delegated Consent agenda but was rectified on record that it should 

have gone under Protests. The Anchorage Assembly continues the protest with a resolution (copy 
attached). Sherman Emouf, the attorney representing the licensee for KDAJ Investment Group, 

d/b/a The Office Cocktail Lounge would like to make an appeal that the protest is arbitrary, 
capricious, and unreasonable. A copy of Mr. Ernoufs letter is attached 



~ THE LAW OFFICES OF 

G ERNOUF ~'f:~~'~'~:' 
3606 Rhone Circle 

Suite Ito 

Anchorage, AK 99508 

t: 90i 12i4-3385 

f: 9Oif2i4-4258 

June 11,2013 

Ms. Shirley Cote 
Executive Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Dr. 
Anchorage, Alaska, 99501 

Re: KDAJ Investment Group 

Dear Ms. Cote: 

This flrm represents KDAJ Investment Group. My client is in the process 
of purchasing and transferring a liquor license. On June 4, 2013, the local 
governing body, the Anchorage Assembly, protested the transfer of the liquor 
license to my client. I am writing to you in regards to the Assembly's protest of 
the transfer. 

As you know, Alaska Statute specmcally provides for a process where 
local bodies can protest the transfer of a liquor license. Nevertheless, a protest 
is of no consequence when it is arbitrary, capricious, and unreasonable. Here, 
the Assembly's protest has no basis in fact or law and is arbitrary, capricious, 
and unreasonable. AS 4.11.480. 

In this instance, the Assembly'S protest seems to be entirely based upon 
a shooting that occurred outside of a licensed premise. Police and news reports 
indicate that the shooting was based upon a grudge whereby certain 
individuals wanted to retaliate against another individual for cooperating with 
law enforcement. The simple fact is that this could have occurred anywhere. It 
has nothing to do with the license premise, or how it operates. It should have 
no legal consequence as to whether the instant transfer should occur. 

In light of the inadequacy of the protest, I urge you and the ABC Board to 
disregard it and approve the transfer to my client. Should you wish, I am more 
than happy to discuss this matter with you. Thank you for your time and 
consideration to this matter. 

Attachments 

cc: Client 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

CLERKiS OFFICE 
APPROVED 

___ ~I/-!J . __ 

Submitted by: Assembly Chair Hall 
Assembly Vice Chair Trombley 
Assembly Member Honeman, Public 
Safety Committee Chair 

Prepared by: Assembly Counsel 
For reading: June 4, 2013 

ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 
AR NO. 2013-150 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL ASSEMBLY STATING ITS 
CONDITIONAL PROTEST REGARDING TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP AND DBA NAME 
CHANGE FOR THE OFFICE COCKTAIL LOUNGE, BEVERAGE DISPENSARY LIQUOR 
LICENSE #806, LOCATED AT 545 E. NORTHERN LIGHTS BOULEVARD, ANCHORAGE, 
ALASKA 99503 TO ALLOW REFERRAL TO THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE FOR 
REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION. 

WHEREAS, on June 2. 2013. the Anchorage Police responded to a large disturbance 
involving gunfire. injury by gunfire, and related criminal altercation at and around the ABC 
licensed establishment located at 545 E. Northern Lights Boulevard, Anchorage Alaska; 

WHEREAS, the Assembly must enter any protest to the ABC Board within 60 days 
following receipt of the application for renewal or transfer. and the last day to protest is 
June 7.2013; 

WHEREAS, Alaska Administrative Code 3 MC 304.145(d) provides the applicant a 
reasonable opportunity to defend the application before a meeting of the Assembly and 
3 MC 304.145(e) provides the Assembly protest may be based upon facts that render the 
particular application objectionable to the local body, or may be based upon a general public 
policy. And, if based on a general public policy, the policy must have a reasonable basis in 
fact, may not be contrary to law, and may not be patently inapplicable to the particular 
application being protested; 

WHEREAS, Anchorage Municipal Code provides that Assembly action regarding 
whether to protest must first be noticed and the licensee must be given an opportunity to be 
heard prior to Assembly decision on submittal of a protest to the ABC Board; 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Attorney represents the municipality in this matter; and 

WHEREAS, this notice of conditional protest by the Assembly is in order to allow for 
referral to the public safety committee and notice and opportunity for the licensee to be heard 
before the Assembly at public hearing, prior to the exercise of additional protest action by the 
Assembly; 

NOW. THEREFORE. THE ANCHORAGE ASSEMBLY RESOLVES: 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

AR 2013-150 
Page 2 of2 

Section 1. The Anchorage Assembly hereby enters this conditional PROTEST for 
transfer of ownership and DBA name change for Beverage Dispensary 
Liquor License #806 so this item may be referred to the Public Safety 
Committee of the Anchorage Assembly, and to aI/ow the licensee the 
opportunity, upon 21-day notice as required by Anchorage Municipal 
Code 2.30.120, to attend and be heard at public hearing on the exercise 
or waiver of this conditional protest. 

Section 2. A copy of this Assembly Resolution may be presented to the Alcoholic 
Beverage Control Board as proof that the Anchorage Assembly, as the 
local governing body, has stated its conditional protest in order to allow 
the Director of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board to hold processing 
of Beverage dispensary Liquor license #804 under local protest, until 
receipt by the Director of confirmation from the Municipal Clerk that 
additional Assembly action has been taken on the exercise or waiver of 
this protest after Public Safety Committee review and potential public 
hearing. 

Section 3. Upon review and recommendation of the Public Safety Committee, this 
item may be scheduled for public hearing. Unless this protest is 
otherwise lifted by Assembly action, the MuniCipal Clerk shall provide the 
licensee, the community council, and the Chief of Police at least 21-day 
advance notice of public hearing on the protest. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anchorage Assembly this 'fin day of f)<er-.f , 2013. 

Chair 
AlTEST: 

~Q'r 



Tab 

23-1 



Christine Lambert 
ABC Records & Licensing Supervisor 
Liquor License Renewals (February 25, 2013) 
February 26, 2013 
Page 2 of2 

The Council voted to PROTEST the following liquor license renewal based on unpaid taxes, 
penalties and interest. The Council agreed to lift the protest once the outstanding taxes, fees and 
penalties are paid in full. 

Lie # Establishment Name Lieens~ Type Premise Location Owner Name 

4547 Chili's Grill & Bar Beverage Dispensary !_ No Premises Duke Investments LLC 

Alaska Statues section 04.11.480(c) provides that hA local governing body may recommend 
that a license be issued, renewed, relocated, or transferred with conditions .... If the local 
governing body recommends conditions, the board shall impose the conditions unless the 
recommended conditions are arbitrary, capricious, or unreasonable." 

If you have any questions or would like further information please contact me at 907-459-6774. 

D. Danyielle Snider 
Deputy City Clerk 
for Janey Hovenden, CMC, City Clerk 

cc: Files 

Visit us on the web at www.fairbanksalaska.us 



City of Fairbanks Office of the City Clerk 

800 Cushman Street Fairbanks, AK 9970] (907)459-6702 
Fax (907)459-6710 

February 25,2013 

Christine Lambert 
Licensing & Records Supervisor 
Alcohol Beverage Control Board 
5848 E. Tudor Road 
Anchorage, Alaska 99507 

Re: Liquor License Renewals 

At the regular meeting of February 25, 2013, the Fairbanks City Council voted to WAIVE 
PROTEST on the follow Liquor License RENEWAL applications: 

Lie # Establishment Name 

328 : Drop Inn Lounge 

426 Frontier Club 

617 ,K & L Distributors 

1377 Rock N Rodeo Bar & Grill 

1912 Gold Rush Saloon 

License Type Premise Location 

Beverage Dispensary ! 1420 S Cushman St 

Beverage Dispensary :440 Old Richardson Hwy 

Owner Name 

iN & P Enterprises LLC 
, - " -

iBoulder Investments Inc 
.~-.. - ~. - .. --.~-- . ... . - . - .. -_ ... - --- .-- - , .-~ .. ~ . ' -

Wholesale - General ,945 Elizabeth Street 
\ 
'K & L Distributors Inc 

Beverage Dispensary '600 Old Steese Hwy. i Scruff-N-Pork's Inc. 

1 

- -- - -, ., --- ~ .. - - '~ -- '-'.-~~-'.'-- ... ----..... ~-- _ ... - -------_._-_.---,-- ._- -'--',-" ' -."'~-.. - -"-'-" ~-'-'''---- -_ .. 
1966 Loyal Order of Moose # 1392 

2124 ILos Amigos 

2847 The Attic 

3050 Gambardella's Pasta Bella 

Club :98 Tenth Avenue 
I 

iFairbanks Lodge #1392 

Beverage Dispensary '636 28th Avenue (upstairs) iRandall G. Kelsch 

Beverage Dispensary :2701 Cushman St 

Restaurant/-Eating Place '706 2nd Ave 

3336 Soapy Smith's Pioneer Restaurant Restaurant/-Eating Place '543 2nd Ave 

!John J Lounsbury 

iGambardella's" Inc 

:Nicholas V Stepovich 

'Lin's Panda Garden Inc 3467 Lin's Asian Bistro 

3965 I K & L Beverage Company LLC 

4076 ,Brown Jug 

4314 iGallo's Mexican Restaurant 

4458 Iris Cafe and Saloon 

4464 I Fred Meyer #224 

4465 Roundup Steak House 

4504 Gold Rush Deli 

Restaurant/-Eating Place ' 1900 Airport Way 

Wholesale - General :945 Elizabeth St 

Package Store ;No Premises 

Beverage Dispensary 160 College Rd 

BeveraTge D!~pe~s~- 1900 Noble Street 
oUTlsm : 

Package Store :930 Old Steese Hwy 

Beverage Dispensary !2701 S Cushman St 

Beverage Dispensary '3399 Peger Rd #C 

,K & L Beverage Co LLC 

: Liquor Stores USA North Inc. I 
:Northem Lights Business Inc I 
i 

. J & Y Enterprises Inc. 

:Fred Meyer Stores Inc. 

The Last Roundup LLC 

!Upriver Inc. 

I 
_J 

I 



Tab 

24 



• CONSENT AGENDA 

5246 Bremen MN: Sea Chefs Cruise Services, GmbH 

Alaskan Waters 

New - Common Carrier - Seasonal 

All statutory requirements have been met. Background investigation complete. Temporary 
has been issued. 

5230 Caledonian Sky: Salen Ship Management AB, LLC 

Alaskan Waters 

New - Common Carrier - Seasonal 

All statutory requirements have been met. Background investigation complete. Temporary 
has been issued. 

5241 Celebrity Solstice: Celebrity Solstice 

Alaskan Waters 

New - Common Carrier - Seasonal 

All statutory requirements have been met. Background investigation complete. Temporary 
has been issued. 

2275 Garcia's Cantina: Garcia's Birchwood Ltd. Partnership; Anchorage 

11901 Business Blvd. Ste. 104 

Transfer - Beverage Dispensary 

From: Rod Mumma 60% to Ronn Laurin now owns 100% 

All statutory requirements have been met. Anchorage does not protest. Dept. of Labor & 
Revenue approve. Background investigation complete. 

5218 Japanese Restaurant Naruto: Hiroshi Umemoto; Anchorage 

3600 Minnesota Drive #A 

New - Restaurant Eating Place 

All statutory requirements have been met. Anchorage does not protest. Background 
investigation complete. 

596 Knik Bar & Liquor Store: Donnelly Inc.; Mat-Su Borough 

10204 S Knik Goose Bay Road 

Involuntary Re-Transfer - Package Store 

From: Sharon A. Antilla 

All statutory requirements have been met. Mat-Su Borough does not protest. Dept. of 
Labor & Revenue approve. Background investigation complete. 

TAB 24 



597 Knik Bar & Liquor Store: Donnelly Inc.; Mat-Su Borough 

10204 S Knik Goose Bay Road 

Involuntary Re-Transfer - Beverage Dispensary 
From: Sharon A. Antilla 

All statutory requirements have been met. Mat-Su Borough does not protest. Dept. of 
Labor & Revenue approve. Background investigation complete. 

5235 Norwegian Sun: NCL (Bahamas) Ltd. 

Alaskan Waters 

New - Common Carrier - Seasonal 

All statutory requirements have been met. Background investigation complete. Temporary 
has been issued. 

5229 Siam Cuisine: Anne Saengsudham; Anchorage 
1911 W Dimond Blvd. 

New - Restaurant Eating Place 

All statutory requirements have been met. Anchorage does not protest. Background 
investigation complete. Temporary has been issued. 

5238 St. Nadezhda: Allen Marine Tours, Inc. 
Alaskan Waters 

New - Common Carrier - Seasonal 

All statutory requirements have been met. Background investigation complete. Temporary 
has been issued. 

5190 Xalos Grill: Xalos Grill LLC; Anchorage 
3048 Mountain View Dr., Ste. 140 

New - Restaurant Eating Place 

All statutory requirements have been met. Anchorage does not protest. Background 
investigation complete. 

2 



Tab 

25 



06/24/2013 15:47 
v 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
(907) 263-5900 
FAX (907) 263·5930 

License Information 
Liquor Lk:e1lfM: NlIInber: 

9072779213 LAMEX 
, , ... 'W'. va "1""''' ... ----

Application 

i.f~q~ 
Lieuse Type! e,~v. i)~.(). ~(~WJ 
Local Governing Body: (City, Bolough or Unorganized) 

a.nC~lJlQ~ 
N.me rtf I.&unsee: - ~ f'J\!It t CJJ.M..o..... \ I\JC.. . 

PAGE 02/02 

, 

Fees* I 
WaivcrFcc r 

$ 12':)0-
I 

penalty I $1,000.00 
(If applicable) I 

Total Submitted 

I U'Cf)-
·The ftc is non-mundabte 

i 
Doing Business As (Basiaegs Name) 

LA Y'Y¥t.. ~ \6 C 
Telephone Number: 

qo"l - q -PL- ~40t0 
Mailing Address: Street Address or Location of BnsiBess ND 'Px-em i ~~ 

\'0 '~:!y><... q <-'--\ ~ 0 ~~£' S?~ClI\.~ Jl~ 
~l"\c. ~\ ~1<. .. qq s:Pt Ci!Y:ANt.hVt~Cy{ aIQ~/(_o.... 

Waiver Request Information 
This waiver application is the: Cl 1" Request ~ 20a Request o 31Q Request 0 Other 

Waiver Request' for Calendar Year. - I Is tin!! license for we? )f 
Z-0\"2- o Yes No . 

I 
Explanation of the circumstances (or non-.operation of Hcense. Include relevant bJomatioD as to why 
the ticense was Dot operated, any future plans for operating the license and projected timelines. Attach 
additional sheets if necessary. 

Vu-t~ ~ ~ 1: fVv'- I 
o 0 ~ro..~ t{. t'- -thrb ~ 

L\t.e.V\s<.. Wo..s, lA.1:>oed;1\I. )01\ b . ~~ 
. - ~ t'r\Or ' ~ . 

Ret ~t.:..... d \Io.XJ.\WA ~LL .;tOld. o~ 
I 

Signature ---
Name (Please Printl.--_---

Date lsJ - 2..0 - 13 Date ...------
Waiver I\pp 0212012013 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 

Waiver of Operation 
Application 

AS 04.11.330(a)(3) 

Anchorage, Alaska 9950 1 
(907) 263-5900 
FAX (907) 263-5930 

License Information Fees· 
Uquor License Number: I/PlfI/ftt 51 70 Waiver Fee 

license Type: Package Liquor Store Penalty 

I-Loc:=---al7""Go-=:-"v-e-m-=Iq:--=Bod---=-y-: -:-(C:::-:i-ty-, =Bo-rough--:--o-r~U::-no-r-g-anized-:-· ---::-) ----------i (If applicable) 

Municipality of Anchorage 

Name of Licensee: 
Isles, Inc. 
Doing Businell AI (B...me.1 Name) 
dba La Bodega 

Mailing Addre .. : 
P.O. Box 242522 
Aneborage, AK 99524 

Waiver R~uest Information ./ 

Total Submitted 

Telephoae Number: 
907-830-9148 

Street Addresl or Location of Business 
1200 W Northern Lights, Suite F 

City: Anchorage 

This waiver application is the: S" 1 at Request 0 2111l Request 0 3r<1 Request 0 Other 

Waiver Request fOT CaJend8.T Ye8.T;"~, , I Is this license for sale? ~ 
~~'I 0 Yes r:::r No 

$ 

$1,000.00 

$1000.00 

Explanation of the circumstances for non-operation of license. Include relevant information as to why 
the license was not operated, any future plans for operating the license and projeded timelines. Attach 
additional sheets if necessary. 

Dear ABC Board, 

This license was not operated iu 2012 because the landlord did not have the space ready for our shop to 
open. It was a clothing store prior, and it is being converted into two separate spaces, one of which is the 
space where we will operate the package liquor store. We exped to open DO later than Nov. 1st

, 2013. 

Thank you and please don't hesitate to call if you have any questions, 
Pamela Batzis 

Signature 

Name (please Print) 

Date 



Tab 

26 



ABC Board Meeting, July 23rd, 2013 
Notice of Violation Summary 

= Current Violation 

426 Frontier Club 4/30/2013 13-0450 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21 
No Previous Violations 

885 Pizza Mill 10/10/2012 12-1076 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21 

885 Pizza Mill 10/10/2012 12-1076 2 Communication with Licensee 

885 Pizza Mill 9/6/2008 08-1151 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21 

2509 Safeway Store #1090 11/19/2012 12-1264 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21 

2509 Safeway Store #1090 11/19/2012 12-1264 2 Failure to show proof of server education 

2509 Safeway Store #1090 11/19/2012 12-1264 3 Communication with Licensee 
2509 Safeway Store #1090 8/8/1997 98-0025 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21 
2509 Safeway Store #1090 5/14/1991 91-0057 1 Written Order Violation 

2833 Gallo's Mexican Restaurant 9/28/2012 12-1028 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21 

2833 Gallo's Mexican Restaurant 9/28/2012 12-1028 2 Communication with licensee 

2833 Gallo's Mexican Restaurant 6/6/2004 04-0540 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21 
2833 Gallo's Mexican Restaurant 6/6/2004 04-0539 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21 
2833 Gallo's Mexican Restaurant 6/20/2000 00-0126 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21 

3195 Blue Loon 2/28/2013 13-0613 1 Selling Without a License 
3195 Blue Loon 5/13/2008 08-0546 1 Duplicate License Required 

3195 Blue Loon 12/31/2007 08-0213 1 Responsibility of Licensees, Agents and Employees 

3687 Thai House Restaurant 4/30/2013 13-0445 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21 

3687 Thai House Restaurant 4/30/2013 13-0445 2 Server Education Required 

3687 Thai House Restaurant 4/30/2013 13-0445 3 Failure to show server education. 

No Previous Violations 

NOV Report - July 23, 2013 Page 1 of 2 



4595 Roma's 10/11/2012 12-1103 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21 

4595 Roma's 10/11/2012 12-1103 2 Responsibility of Licensees, Agents and Employees 

4595 Roma's 10/11/2012 12-1103 3 Server Education Required 

4595 Roma's 09/22/2006 06-1877 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21 

4595 Roma's 09/22/2006 06-1877 2 Failure to show server education. 

-4901 Denali Princess Wilderness lodge 5/28/2013 13-0545 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21 

No Previous Violations 

5099 Fuji Japanese Restaurant 4/30/2013 13-0455 1 Furnishing alcohol to a person under 21 

No Previous Violations 

NOV Report - July 23, 2013 Page 2 of 2 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 East Tudor Road 
Anchorage, AK 99507 

Licensee 

Boulder Investments Inc. 

D.B.A. 

FroDtier Club 

Street orP.O. Box 

440 Old Richardson Hwy 

. ~ 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525) 

License Number 

426 

How Delivered 
[ X ] Certified Mail # On-File 

~ In Person -;;' .~7n"" f1J1-. '" 
City, state 
Fairbanks, AK 

Date: 5·3·13 
Number 13-0450 
Page 1 of 1 Page 

Type of License 

Beverage Dispensary 

Law Enforcement Agency 

Fairbanks Police Department 

Zip 
9970) 

.. ThIS IS a nonce to you as licensee thai an alleged violation has occurred. !f the AlcohoHc Beverage Control Board decides to act 
against your license, under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and 
Notice of your rtght to an Administrative Heating. 

Note; This is not an ICcusation or a criminal complaint 

VIOLATION: On 4-30-13, at about 1558 hours., Frontier Club bartender Carla Faye Converse furnished an alcoholic 
beverage to a person under the age of 21 and then allowed the WIder 21 person to remain on the licensed premises. 
The incident occurred during a compliance check. This is a violation of Title IV. 

Your attention is directed to AS 04.16.052: Furnishing of alcoholic beverages to persons under the age 
of 21 by licensee. 

l'ou are directed to respond to the O,r~~ctOt pI tile AI;:;ohol !:3everage Control Buan.l iiI vmlmg 10 thiS 
~·:o~t: ~ (Ii Vlu',UH:":, \\I!"" iL d'-'-I~ o~ r~~l;;:j~/-~' ~)._r:I~H j Id.~· ~f.'1:' ... " ",'\ f dl/f t,: i..: ... ' ., ~jff lff:1 

r·~ .. ) Ji'IHf~'ICP ..... t thr~ • iL)H~ttl"! 

"Please include your Alcohol license Number in your response. 

Shirley A. Cote', Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

A Response is Required 
3 AAe 304.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be 
heard regarding the Notice of Viola Ii on. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must 
grant an appearanoo within ten days after receipt of a request A Licensee shall respond, either orall or in writin , to the Notice 

R VIolation ObseTYed By: 

Underage Buyer 11·005 0 lJJ - l L - I ~ 

Title: 

Filed By; Investigator III 

I 



Frontier Club 

440 Old Richardson highway 

Fairbanks Alaska 99701 

Darrin Lemons 

Dear Shirley & Board, 

Sometime during the second week of May, I was informed of an incident by 

one of my patrons. I had let my only bartender at the time go on vacation. This 

was her first time she had left Alaska since she was 7. She told me she had her 

shifts covered by a friend who was working at the drop in lounge on south 

Cushman. It is my understanding that she was in the middle of opening the bar 

(setting up till and lights and such, (which requires some work to get all the 

switches), when a young man entered the bar and asked for a beer. She asked for 

identification and he presented one, which I found out was off by 1 day of the 

date required. She then pulled out a beer which he never touched, and never paid 

for. Then a second gentleman entered and told her what the situation was about. 

This bartender never told me this occurred, for whatever reason, as I stated I was 

told by a regular patron. 

My full time bartender has returned, and Retro-spect, in the future I will 

show more due diligence in hiring my replacement bartenders in these situations. 

Obviously, this young lady no longer workers for us any longer, nor will she in the 

future. Again I will be on top of new bartenders to stop and make sure they are 

focused on the task at hand. Please except my sincere apology, we try to run a 

tight ship around here, however I have such faith in my head bartender I slipped 

up with this replacement, and assure you it will not happen again. 

Thank you for your time, 

Darrin Lemons 

b:t>£P5E -# c-/ztr; 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 East Tudor Road 
Anchorage, AK 99507 

Licensee 

LAM Corporation 

D.B.A. 

The Pizza Mill 
808 Water Street 

Street or P.O. Box 

PO Box 5152 

Notice of Violation 
_l13AAC 104.525) 

License Number 

885 

How Delivered 
[X ] Certified Mail # On File 
[ ] In Person 

City, State 
Ketchikan, AK 

Date: 10-17-12 
Number 12-1076 
Page 1 of1 Pages 

Type of License 

Restaurant I Eating Place 

Law Enforcement Agency 

Ketchikan Police Department 

Zip 
99901 

.. 
This IS a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred. If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act 

against your license, under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 . AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and 
Notice of your right to an Administrative Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint. 

VIOLATION: On 10-10-12, at about 1840 hours, The Pizza Mill food service worker Anthony Clarence Dick sold an 
alcoholic beverage to a person under the age of 21 and then allowed the under 21 person to remain on the licensed 
premises. The incident occurred during a compliance check. Dick was issued a summons for furnishing alcohol to a 
person under 21. A mandatory court date of 11-5-12, 1300 hours, Ketchikan District Court was assigned. A charge of 
allowing an under 21 person on a licensed premises was referred to the District Attorneys Office. 

Your attention is directed to AS 04.16.052: Furnishing alcoholic beverages to persons under 21. 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this 
Notice of Violation within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a 
reoccurrence of this violation. *Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Shirley A. Cote', Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 E. Tudor Road 
Anchorage, Alaska 99507 

A Response is Required 

13 AAe 104.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be 
heard regarding the Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must 
grant an appearance within ten days after receipt of a request. A Licensee shall respond, either orally or in writing, to the Notice. 

Receipt: Violation Observed By: 

Underage Buyer 11-D01 

Filed By: F.R. Hamilton Title: 

Investigator III 

I / / ,) 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 East Tudor Road 
Anchorage, AK 99507 

Licensee 

LAM Corporation 

D.B.A. 

The Pizza Mill 
808 Water Street 
Street or P.O. Box 

PO Box 5152 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525) 

License Number 

885 

How Delivered 
[X ] Certified Mall # On File 
[ ] In Person 

City. State 

Ketchikan, AK 

Date: 4-24-13 
Number 12-1076 
Page 1 of 1 Pages 

Type of License 

Restaurant I Eating Place 

Law Enforcement Agency 

Ketchikan Police Department 

Zip 
99901 

.. 
This IS a notice to you as hcensee that an alleged Violation has occurred. If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act 

against your license, under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and 
Notice of your right to an Administrative Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint. 

Below is the original violation content The original notice of violation was received by your organization on or 
about 10-30-12. As of 4-24-13, this office has no record of a response. I refer you to 13 Alaska Administrative 
Code 104.525: Communications with licensees. 

VIOLATION: On 10-10-12, at about 1840 hours, The Pizza Mill food service worker Anthony Clarence Dick sold an 
alcoholic beverage to a person under the age of 21 and then allowed the under 21 person to remain on the licensed 
premises. The incident occurred during a compliance check. Dick was issued a summons for furnishing alcohol to a 
person under 21. A mandatory court date of 11-5-12, 1300 hours, Ketchikan District Court was assigned. A charge of 
allowing an under 21 person on a licensed premises was referred to the District Attorneys Office. 

Your attention is directed to AS 04.16.052: Furnishing alcoholic beverages to persons under 21. 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this 
Notice of Violation within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a 
reoccurrence of this violation. *Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Shirley A. Cote', Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 E. Tudor Road 
Anchorage, Alaska 99507 

A Response is Required 

3 AAe 304.525 (8) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be 
heard regarding the Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must 
grant an appearance within ten days after receipt of a request. A Ucensee shall respond, either orally or in writing, to the Notice. 

Receipt: VIolation Observed By: 

Underage Buyer 11-n01 

Filed By: F.R Hamilton Title: 

Investigator III 



06/05/2013 

Shirley A. Cote', Director 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 

5848 E. Tudor Road 

Anchorage, Alaska 99507 

Dear Ms. Cote': 

We have received the notice of violation of Pizza Mill employee Anthony Clarence Dick. We 

acknowledge the severity of his infraction, and are taking steps to prevent a reoccurrence of this 

violation. 

In our efforts to prevent sale of alcohol to minors, we enforce that any request for alcoholic beverages 

will require legal identification. We will also continue to better educate our employees on fake ID 

identification as well as gauging age of our customers. 

We will also enforce calling the proper authorities immediately if any suspected underage persons 

attempt to purchase alcoholic beverages. If IDs are provided, we will withhold the ID in case minor 

plans to escape the premises and provide to the police. When identified as a minor, we will inform the 

customer that they are underage; it is unlawful to purchase under the age of 21 and will call the 

authorities as well as inform that we will hold their ID. 

As Pizza Mill is a family restaurant, we do acknowledge the fact that there will be minors accompanied 

by adults as well as customers who will solely be underage. We will keep a steadier eye on the traffic 

that comes through our door as we continue doing business especially as the summer season is among 

us. 

Sincerely, 

cA~2!: ~ty--
Owner 

LAM Corporation DBA Pizza Mill 

PO Box 5152 

Ketchikan, Alaska 99901 

907-225-6646 



Alcoholic: Beverage Control Board 
5848 East Tudor Road 
Anchorage. AK 99507 

Licensee 

Safeway Inc. 

D.B.A. 

Safeway Store #1090 
2675 Mill Bay Road 

Street or P.O. Box 

PO Box 29096, MS 6531 

Notice of Violation 
(13AAC 104.525) 

License Number 

2509 

How Delivered 
[ X ] Certified Mail # On File 
[ ] In Person 

City, State 

Phoenix,AZ 

Date: 12-5-12 
Number 12-1264 
Page 1 of 1 Pages 

Type of License 

Package Store 

Law Enforcement Agency 

Kodiak Police Department 

Zip 
85038-9096 

.. 
ThiS IS a nolice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred. If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act 

against your license, under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and 
Notice of your right to an Administrative Hearing. 

Note: This Is not an accusation or a criminal complaint 

VIOLATION: On 11-19-12, at about 1846 hours, Safeway (Oaken Keg) clerk Chris Alan Wood sold an alcoholic 
beverage to a person under the age of21. The sale occurred during a compliance check. Wood was issued a summons 
for furnishing alcohol to a person under 21. A mandatory court date of 12-21-12, 0930 hours, Kodiak District Court was 
assigned. 

Your attention is directed to AS 04.16.052: Furnishing of alcoholic beverages to a person 
under the age of 21 by licensee, 13AAC104.465: Alcohol server education course. 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this 
Notice of Violation within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a 
reoccurrence of this violation. ·Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Shirley A. Cote', Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 E. Tudor Road 
Anchorage, Alaska 99507 

A Response Is Required 

13 Me 104.525 (8) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be 
heard regarding the Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must 
grant an appearance within ten d ' . ays after receipt of a request. A licensee shall respond, either orally or in writing, to the Notice. 

Receipt: Violation Observed By: Underage Buyer 11-001 

Filed By: F.R. Hamilton Title: Investigator 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 East Tudor Road 
Anchorage, AK 99507 

Licensee 

Safeway Inc. 

D.BA 

Safeway Store #1090 
2675 Mill Bay Road 

Street or P.O. Box 

PO Box 29096, MS 6531 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525) 

License Number 

2509 

How Delivered 
[ x ] Certified Mail # On File 
[ ] In Person 

City, State 

Phoenix, AZ. 

Date: 4-24-13 
Number 12-1264 
Page 1 of 1 Pages 

Type of License 

Package Store 

Law Enforcement Agency 

Kodiak Police Department 

Zip 
85038-9096 

.. 
ThiS IS a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred. H the AlcoholiC Beverage Control Board decides to act 

against your license, under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and 
Notice of your right to an Administrative Hearing. 

Note: This Is not In accusation or a criminal complaint 

Below Is the original violation content The original notice of violation was received by your organization on or 
about 12-12-12. As of 4-24-13, this office has no record of a response. I refer you to 3 Alaska Administrative 
Code 304.525: Communications with licensees. 

VIOLATION: On 11-19-]2 at about ]846 hours, Safeway (Oaken Keg) clerk Chris Alan Wood sold an alcoholic 
beverage to a person under the age of 21. The sale occurred during a complaince check. Wood was issued a summons 
for furnishing alcohol to a person under 2]. A mandatory court date of 12-21-12, 0930 hours, Kodiak District Court was 
assigned. 

Your attention is directed to AS 04.16.052: Furnishing of alcoholic beverages to a person under the age of 21 by 
licensee. 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this 
Notice of Violation within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a 
reoccurrence of this violation. ·Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Shirley A. Cote', Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 E. Tudor Road 
Anchorage, Alaska 99507 

A Response is Required 

3 AA04.525 (8) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be heard 
regarding the Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must grant an 
appearance within ten d II . .. th ays after receiQt of a request. A Licensee shall respond, either ora Iy or In wntlng, to e Notice. 

Receipt: Violation Obsefvecl By: Underage Buyer 11-001 

Filed By: F.R. Hamilton Title: Investigator 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 East Tudor Road 
Anchorage, AK 99507 

Licensee 

GaUo's Mexican Restaurant Inc. 

D.B.A. 
Gallo's Mexican Restaurant 
8311 Arctic Blvd 

Street or P.O. Box 

PO Box 111846 

Notice of Violation 
(13AAC 104.525) 

License Number 

2833 

How Delivered 
[X ] Certified Mail # On File 
[ ] In Person 

City, State 
Anchorage, AK 

Date: 10-2-12 
Number 12-1028 
Page 1 of 1 Pages 

Type of License 

Beverage Dispensary 

Law Enforcement Agency 

Anchorage Police Department 

Zip 
99511 

.. 
ThiS IS a notice to you as licensee that an alleged Violation has occurred. If the AlcoholiC Beverage Control Board decides to act 

against your license, under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and 
Notice of your right to an Administrative Hearing. 

Note: This Is not an accusation or a criminal complaint 

VIOLATION: On 9-28-12, at about 1345 hours, Gallo's Mexican Restaurant waitress Dawn Marie Warren furnished an 
alcoholic beverage to a person under the age of21. The incident occurred during a compliance check. Warren was 
issued a summons for furnishing alcohol to a person under 21 with a mandatory court date of 10-26-12, 0830 hours, 
Anchorage District Court. 

Your attention is directed to AS 05.16.052: Furnishing of alcoholic beverages to persons 
under the age of 21 by licensees. 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this 
Notice of Violation within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a 
reoccurrence of this violation. *Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Shirley A. Cote', Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 E. Tudor Road 
Anchorage, Alaska 99507 

A Response is Required 

13 Me 104.525 (8) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be 
heard regarding the Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must 
grant an appearance within ten days after receipt of a request. A Licensee shall respond, either orally or in writing, to the Notice. 

Receipt: VIOlation Observed By: 

Underage Buyer 11-005 

jJ,.,. 
. Title: ;L ' ... 

Filed By: Investigator III 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 East Tudor Road 
Anchorage, AK 99507 

Licensee 

Gallo's Mexican Restaurant Inc. 

D.B.A. 
Gallo's Mexican Restaurant 
8311 Arctic Blvd 

Street or P.O. Box 

PO Box 111846 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 3G4.525) 

License Number 

2833 

How Delivered 
[X ] Certified Mail # On File 
[ ] In Person 

City, Stale 

Anchorage, AK 

Date: 4-24-13 
Number 12-1028 
Page 1 of 1 Pages 

Type of License 

Beverage Dispensary 

Law Enforcement Agency 

Anchorage Police Deparbnent 

Zip 

99511 
. . 

ThiS IS a notice to you as hcensee that an alleged violation has occurred. If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act 
against your license, under the prOvisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and 
Notice of your right to an Administrative Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint 

Below is the original violation content The original notice of violation was received by your organization on or 
about 10-5-12. As of 4-24-13, this office has no record of a response. I refer you to 13 Alaska Administrative 
Code 104.525: Communications with licensees. 

VIOLATION: On 9-28-12, at about 1345 hours, Gallo's Mexican Restaurant waitress Dawn Marie Warren furnished an 
alcoholic beverage to a person under the age of 21. The incident occurred during a compliance check. Warren was 
issued a summons for furnishing alcohol to a person under 21 with a mandatory court date of 10-26-12,0830 hours, 
Anchorage District Court. 

Your attention is directed to AS 05.16.052: Furnishing of alcoholic beverages to persons 
under the age of 21 by licensees. 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this 
Notice of Violation within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a 
reoccurrence of this violation. ·Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Shirley A. Cote', Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 E. Tudor Road 
Anchorage, Alaska 99507 

A Response is Required 

3 Me 304.525 (8) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be 
heard regarding the Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must 
grant an appearance within ten days after receipt of a request. A Licensee shall respond, either orally or in writing, to the Notice. 

Receipt: Violation Observed By: 
Underage Buyer 11-005 

#At4I 
Title: ;,t. ,,,,.,,,, 

Filed By: Investigator III 



Gallo's Mexican Restaurant 
8311 Arctic Blvd. • Anchorage, Alaska 99518 • (907) 344-6735 

Gallo's Mexican Restaurant Inc. 
P.O. Box 111946 
Anchorage AK 99511 

License Number (2833) Type (Beverage Dispensary) 

This is a response of the letter of "Notice of Violation" Alcoholic 
Beverage Control Board. 
I Juan Manuel Gallo manager of Gallos. What I'm doing to prevent a 
reoccurrence of this violation for Furnishing of alcoholic is by doing 
weekly meetings and constantly reminding the servers and bartenders to 
double check IDs. I also required the TAM card on them during the time of 
work. Pleas feel free to ask any questions my contact # 907-538-9055 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 East Tudor Road 
Anchorage, AK 99507 

Licensee 

ADAM WOOL 

D.B.A. 

BLUE LOON 

Street or P.O. Box 

2999 PARKS HWY 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525) 

License Number 

3195 

How Delivered 
[ ] Certified Mail # On-File 
[ x ] In Person 

City, State 

Fairbanks, AK 

Date: 6-12-13 
Number 13-0603 
Page 1 of 1 Page 

Type of License 

Beverage Dispensary 

Law Enforcement Agency 

Alaska State Troopers 

Zip 
99701 

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged VIOlation has occurred. If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act 
against your license, under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 -AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation 
and Notice of your right to an Administrative Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint 

VIOLATION: On February 28th 12:00 midnight 2013 your Beverage Dispensary license # 3195 expired. You 
continued to operate without a license until caterers permits were granted by the Alcoholic Control Board on April 5th 

20l3. This was a total of approximately (35) days of operation without a license. This is a violation of Title IV. 

Your attention is directed to AS 04.11.540: License renewal and expiration. If a complete application for 
renewal has not been filed by February 28th or the required fees and the penalty fees have not been 
paid by that date, the license expires at 12:00 midnight February 28th

• A new license may not be 
issued to the holder of an expired license for the same premises except on proof satisfactory to the 
board of good cause for failure to file and pay. 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this 
Notice of Violation within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a 
reoccurrence of this violation. 

·Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Shirley A. Cote', Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

A Response is Required 
3 AAe 304.525 (8) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be 
heard regarding the Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must 

dith ". thN' grant an appearance within ten days after receipt of a request. A Licensee shall respon ,e er oraly or In writing, to e otice. 

Receipt: Violation Observed By: 

Flied By: Richard Finney Title: 

Investigator III 



Director Shirley Cote 
State of AK ABC Board 

6/19/13 

Re: NOV # 13-0606 
License #: 3195 

Director Cote, 
I am responding to the Notice of Violation served to my by Richard Finney of the ABC 
on 6-12-13. 
I neglected to renew my beverage dispensary license #3195 by Feb 28th of2013. I take 
full responsibility for this inaction on my part. I was accustomed to renewing every two 
years until I acquired a duplicate license for my facility. I thought my license was current 
when Alaska State Troopers came out to my business to check it. I stopped selling 
alcohol the next two days until I arranged to use a catering pennit to continue to keep my 
business open. This was approved by a majority of board members by means of a poll. 
When the catering permit was approved I resumed selling alcohol on Friday April 5, 
2013. 
I don't ever recall getting the renewal application in the mail and that is why I never sent 
one back in for the purposes of renewal, nor do I recall getting a reminder letter. To 
prevent this from happening in the future I will not wait for anything to come in the mail. 
I will download the form in Dec of every year and send it in proactively. I have set 
alarms on my phone, on my computer and have asked my bookkeeper to do the same. 
Since I have a duplicate license with alternate renewal years this will be an automatic 
annual occurrence. 
I did notice that the address on the NOV is not my correct mailing address or my correct 
zip code. 
I wish to thank the ABC Board and its Director for working with me in allowing my 
business to stay open in the period of time between my becoming aware that my license 
was expired and the date of the next board meeting on May 30,2013. If! hadn't been 
able to sell alcohol during this 8-week period it may have forced a closure or a loss of 
jobs to many individuals to say the least. 

Sincerely, 

Adam Wool 
Blue Loon 
PO 81430 
Fairbanks, AK 99708 
907-457-5666 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 East Tudor Road 
Anchorage, AK 99507 

Licensee 

Cbalermpon Boonprasert 

D.B.A. 

Thai House Restaurant 
Street or P.O. Box 

412 5t11 Ave 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525) 

License Number 

3687 

How Delivered 
[ X ] Certified Mail # On-File 
[ ] In Person 

City, State 

Fairbanks, AK 

Date: 4-30-13 
Number 13-0445 
Page 1 of 1 Page 

Type of License 

Restaurant I Eating Place 

Law Enforcement Agency 

Fairbanks Police Department 

Zip 
99701 

.. 
This IS a notice to you as hcensee that an alleged Violation has occurred. If the AlcoholiC Beverage Control Board decrdes to act 

against your license, under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and 
Notice of your right to an Administrative Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint 

VIOLATION: On or about 4-30-13, at about 1414 hours, Chalita Kelechon furnished an alcoholic beverage to a 
person under the age of 21. The incident occurred during a compliance check. When asked to provide proof of 
server training she could not. The on duty supervisor also could not provide proof of server training. These are 
violations of Title IV. 

Your attention is directed to AS 04.16.052: Furnishing of alcoholic beverages to persons under the age 
of 21 by licensee, AS 04.21.025: Alcohol server education course and 3AAC304.465: Alcohol server 
education course. 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this 
Notice of Violation within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a 
reoccurrence of this violation. 

*Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Shirley A. Cote', Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

A Response is Required 
3 AAe 304.525 (8) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be 
heard regarding the Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must 

·th· ft f h ' grant an appearance WI In ten days a er receipt 0 a request. A Licensee s all respond, either orally or in writing, to the Notice. 

Receipt: Violation Observed By: 

Underage Buyer 11-005 

. Title: 

Filed By: ;~ Ht/W, I"~ Investigator III 



THE STATE 

afALASKA 
GOVERNOR SEAN PARNELL 

May 21.2013 

Laong Boonprasert 
President 
Boonchoo, Inc. 
d/b/a Thai House Restaurant 
412 5th Avenue 
Fairbanks, Alaska 99701 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.263.5900 
TOO: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 263-5930 

RE: Request to dismiss Notice of Violation #13-0445 on Thai House Restaurant, Lie. # 3687 

Dear Laong Boonprasert, 

I am in receipt of your letter dated May 14, 2013 requesting dismissal of your notice of violation. I 
appreciate your efforts to ensure your servers do not serve alcoholic beverages to underage persons 
again. I also appreciate the extra steps you have taken to ensure your staff has received the alcohol 
server education course, and are able to show proof of obtaining the education. 

Although you have taken the steps necessary to ensure compliance in the future, it does not mean 
these violations did not occur. Therefore, I deny your request to dismiss the notice of violation. You 
may appeal my decision to the board of directors, if you wish. The next meeting of the board that 
would be able to make such an appeal will take place in Fairbanks in July. The date of that meeting 
will be determined on May 30th

• Please let me know in advance if you wish to appeal. If you have any 
questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

~Q.C-d 
Shirley A. Cote 
Director 



Boonchoo, Inc. 
dba Thai House Restaurant 
412 5th Ave. 
Fairbanks, AK 99701 

May 14,2013 

Shirley A. Cote, Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Re: Notice of Violation, Number 13-0445 
Alcohol License Number 3687 
Actions taken to prevent recurrence 

Dear Director Cote, 

This letter is in response to a Notice of Violation issued to Thai House Restaurant in Fairbanks, 
Alaska in a compliance check. The Notice alleges that one of our servers served an alcoholic 
beverage to a minor and was unable to prove at the time that she had taken the Alcohol Server 
Education Course (TIPS). We took immediate and responsible action to prevent a recurrence. 

We changed our management policy so that our servers are required to card anyone who looks 
younger than 50 years of age, and all TIPS certificates are kept readily available on site. We also 
provided in-house training to make sure our servers understand how the TIPS course applies to our 
restaurant. All of our servers have taken the Alcohol Server Course via the TIPS program, and we 
made sure that they all have current certificates (please see enclosed). 

We do not have a bar, and as a restaurant we serve very little alcohol and do not emphasize its sale. 
English is a second language for most of our servers, and the server who was cited seems not have 
understood that there is no difference between a bar and a restaurant in terms of alcohol service. 
We therefore focused our in-house training on the importance of confirming legal age whenever 
alcohol is served, without exception. 

I respectfully request that the Notice be dismissed. 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. If you have any questions please call me at 
907-452-6123 or my business advisor, Melody Schneider, CPA, at 907-474-1634. 

incerely 

~ 
Laong Boonprasert 
President 
Boonchoo, Inc. 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 East Tudor Road 
Anchorage, AK 99507 

Licensee 

SOELLC 

D.B.A. 

Roma's 
327 Seward Square #1 

Street or P.O. Box 

210 Katlian Street 

Notice of Violation 
(13AAC 104.525) 

License Number 

4595 

How Delivered 
[ X] Certified Mail # On File 
[ ] In Person 

City, State 
Sitka, AK 

Date: 10-19-12 
Number 12-1103 
Page 1 of 2 Pages 

Type of License 

Restaurant I Eating Place 

Law Enforcement Agency 

Sitka Police Department 

Zip 
99835 

.. 
ThiS IS a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred. If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act 

against your license, under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and 
Notice of your right to an Administrative Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint 

VIOLATION: On 10-11-12, at about 1939 hours, Roma's server Mi Ae Chon furnished an 
alcoholic beverage to a person under the age of 21. When asked to provide proof of 
server education, she stated she had not attended training. She has been employed for 
more than 30 days. Chon was issued summonses for furnishing alcohol to a person under 
21 and no sever education. 

A check of the licensees file for Roma's lists SOE LLC as the licensee. SOE LLC is owned 
by Kwang Su Yoon. On 3-19-09, a licensed premises inspection was completed by Inv. 
Jeff Brink who noted that employees/supervisors did not have server training. A charge of 
responsibility of licensees, employees and agents is being referred to the DAO for 
prosecution of SOE LLC. 



Your attention is directed to AS 04.16.052: Furnishing of alcoholic beverages 
to persons under the age of 21, AS 04.21.030: Responsibility of licensees, 
agents, and employees and AS 04.21.026: Alcohol server education 
course. 

You are directed to respond to the Director ofthe Alcohol Beverage Control Board in 
writing to this Notice of Violation within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you 
have taken to prevent a reoccurrence of this violation. 

*Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Shirley A. Cote', Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 E. Tudor Road 
Anchorage, Alaska 99507 

A Response is Required 

13 Me 104.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may 
request to appear before the Director and be heard regarding the Notice of Violation. The 
request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must 
grant an appearance within ten days after receipt of a request. A Licensee shall respond , 

h II . Nt' eit er ora Ily or In writing, to the o Ice. 

Receipt: Violation Observed By: 
Underage Buyer 11-001 & Inv. F.R. 
Hamilton 

Filed By: Title: 
F.R. Hamilton Investigator "I 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 East Tudor Road 
Anchorage, AK 99507 

Licensee 

SOELLC 

D.B.A. 

Roma's 
327 Seward Square #1 
Street or P.O. Box 

210 KatHan Street 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525) 

License Number 

4595 

How Delivered 
[ Xl Certified Mail # On File 
[ ) In Person 

City, State 

Sitka, AK 

Date: 4-24-13 
Number 12-1103 
Page 1 of 2 Pages 

Type of License 

Restaurant' Eating Place 

Law Enforcement Agency 

Sitka Police Department 

Zip 

9983S 
.. 

ThiS IS a notice to you as hcensee that an alleged Violation has occurred. If the AlcoholiC Beverage Control Board decides to act 
against your license, under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and 
Notice of your right to an Administrative Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint 

Below is the original violation content The original notice of violation was received by your establishment on or 
about the latter part of October 2012-12. As of 4-24-13, this office has no record of a response. I refer you to 13 
Alaska Administrative Code 104.525: Communications with licensees. 

VIOLATION: On 10-11-12, at about 1939 hours, Roma's server Mi Ae Chon furnished an 
alcoholic beverage to a person under the age of 21. When asked to provide proof of 
server education, she stated she had not attended training. She has been employed for 
more than 30 days. Chon was issued summonses for furnishing alcohol to a person under 
21 and no sever education. 

A check of the licensees file for Roma's lists SOE LLC as the licensee. SOE LLC is owned 
by Kwang Su Yoon. On 3-19-09, a licensed premises inspection was completed by Inv. 
Jeff Brink who noted that employees/supervisors did not have server training. A charge of 
responsibility of licensees, employees and agents is being referred to the DAO for 
prosecution of SOE LLC. 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 East Tudor Road 
Anchorage, AK 99507 

Licensee 

Notice of Violation 
(13AAC 104.525) 

License Number 

Date: 6-6-13 
Number 13-0545 
Page 1 of 1 Page 

Type of License 

Alaska Hotel Properties LLC 4901 Beverage Dispensary - Tourism 

D.B.A. How Delivered Law Enforcement Agency 

Denali Princess Wilderness [ X ] Certified Mail # On-File 

Lodge - Base Camp Bistro, [ ] In Person Alaska State Troopers 

Mile 238 Parks Hwy 

Street or P.O. Box City, State Zip 

800 Stb Ave, Ste 2600 Seattle, WA 98104-3176 
.. 

ThiS IS a notice to you as licensee that an alleged vlolallon has occurred. If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act 
against your license, under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and 
Notice of your right to an Administrative Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint 

VIOLATION: On 5-28-13, at about 1539 hours, Denali Princess Wilderness Lodge Base Camp Bistro bartender 
John E. McIntyre sold an alcoholic beverage to a person under the age of21 and then allowed the under 21 person to 
remain on the licensed premises. The incident occurred during a complaince check. This is a violation of Title IV. 

Your attention is directed to AS 04.16.052: Furnishing of alcoholic beverage to a person under the age of 
21 by licensees. 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this 
Notice of Violation within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a 
reoccurrence of this violation. 

*Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Shirley A. Cote', Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

A Response is Required 
13 AAe 104.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be 
heard regarding the Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must 

·th· d ft . t f tAL' h II d 'th II . T t th N . grant an appearance WI In ten ays a er receipt 0 a reques . lcensee s a resoon I el er ora Ily or In wn lng, 0 e otlce. 

Receipt: Violation Observed By: 

US 11-005 

JI-- I i.",... 
Title: 

Filed By: U. Investigator III 



RE: NOV #13-0545 

Dear Ms. Cote': 

I write in response to the above-referenced Notice of Violation ("NOV') issued on June 6, 2013 
and received by myself on June 11, 2013. I am the Food and Beverage Manager at the Denali Princess 
Wilderness Lodge. 

As to the substance of the NOV, John Mcintyre, a Denali Princess Wilderness Lodge employee, 
was contacted by ABC enforcement regarding service of a minor on May 28, 2013. However, formal 
charges have yet to be filed by the District Attorney's Office. 

Until the charges against John Mcintyre are resolved, any action on the NOV would be premature. 
We request that in the event of acquittal or dismissal of charges that the Notice of Violation be removed 
from our ABC licensee file and record. 

Following this incident, we have taken the following steps to ensure all staff are adhering to the 
laws of Title IV and providing responsible service: 

1. We have reviewed with the staff, the regulations pertaining to this Notice of Violation in the 2011-
2012 Edition of the ABC Title IV statute book. AS 04.16.049 on page 56 and AS04.16.052 on 
page 62. 

2. We have held a meeting with my bartender and server staff to review proper ID checking 
procedures and the types of identifications we accept. 

3. We will be holding a TAPS refresher course, on Saturday, June 15, 2013, to go over the laws and 
proper identification checking procedures. 

4. Our policy at The Denali Princess Wilderness Lodge is to not accept State of Alaska identification 
in the vertical format. We are asking for a second form of identification when a customer 
presents a Military Identification. We are using the state identification to verify date of birth and 
alcohol restrictions. 

5. We are requiring John to attend our TAPS refresher course so he can revisit state laws and 
procedures in regards to serving alcoholic beverages. 

In conclusion, I thank you for considering this response to the NOV. 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Kolman Soifer 
Food and Beverage Manager 
Denali Princess Wilderness Lodge 
907 -683-8404 
ksoifer@hollandamerica-princess.com 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
5848 East Tudor Road 
Anchorage, AK 99507 

Licensee 

Fuji Japanese Restaurant, Inc. 

D.B.A. 

Fuji Japanese Restaurant 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525) 

License Number 

5099 

How Delivered 
[ X ] Certified Mail # On-File 

Date: 4-30-13 
Number 13-0455 
Page 1 of 1 Page 

Type of License 

Restaurant I Eating Place 

Law Enforcement Agency 

Inc. [ ] In Person Fairbanks Police Department 

Street or P.O. Box City, State Zip 

3535 College Road, #12 Fairbanks, AK 99701 
.. 

This IS a notice to you as hcensee that an alleged violation has occurred. If the AlcoholiC Beverage Control Board decides to act 
against your license, under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and 
Notice of your right to an Administrative Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint. 

VIOLATION: On or about 4-30-13, at about 1716 hours, waiter Haifeng Zhu furnished an alcoholic beverage to a 
person under the age of21. The incident occurred during a compliance check. This is a violation of Title IV. 

Your attention is directed to AS 04.16.052: Furnishing of alcoholic beverages to persons under the age 
of 21 by licensee. 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this 
Notice of Violation within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a 
reoccurrence of this violation. 

*Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Shirley A. Cote', Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

A Response is Required 
3 Me 304.525 (8) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be 
heard regarding the Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must 

·th· d ft . t f tAL' h II d ·th II . ·ti t th N ti grant an appearance WI In ten ays a er recelpl 0 a reques . lcensee s a respon ,el er orallY or In wn ng. 0 e o ceo 

Receipt: VIOlation Observed By: 

Underage Buyer 11-005 

JI,w ... ;~ Title: 

Filed By: :IL Investigator III 



Le Chen- Manager of Fuji Japanese Restaurant 
3535 College Road, #12 
Fairbanks, AK 99701 
License Number 5099 

To: 
Shirley A. Cote', Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Regarding Notice of Violation # 13-0455: 

Ms. Cote': 

Regarding action following the incident on 04.30.2013 involving the waiter Haifeng Zhu, to 

prevent a reoccurrence of this violation: 

The employment of Haifeng Zhu, a recently hired waiter, at Fuji Japanese Restaurant 

was terminated shortly after this incident. This was directly related to his conduct in this matter 

and his unwillingness to take seriously this restaurant's commitment to following the law. 

In the short time since this incident I have consulted with another, local, alcohol license

holding restaurant, in order to look for ways we can improve this restaurant's in-house training 

program for our serving staff. 

T believe we have identified several ways, including ensuring potential employees are a 

good fit for the restaurant's culture prior to hiring; requiring servers to have or obtain TAP/TIPS 

card prior to their first day of work; increasing the focus on our alcohol policies during new

server training; and making conscious, visible effort as manager to commend servers for their 

attention to detail and successes with properly verifying legal age prior to taking any order 

involving alcohol. 

We are also considering the feasibility of having a single, designated employee as the 

sole server of alcoholic beverages on shift, at any given time during business hours. 

I welcome any suggestions that your office might offer for our efforts to improve. Please advise 

me of any further action which should be taken about this matter. I appreciate your consideration 

about this incident and wish to make clear this restaurant's commitment to compliance with the law. 

Manager 
Fuji Japanese Restaurant 




